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N O T I C E

NOTICE is hereby given that the 27thAnnual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held at 11 A.M. on
Tuesday, 29 September, 2020 through two-way Video Conferencing (‘VC’) facility or other audio visual means (‘OAVM’)th

to transact the following businesses:

(1)

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company including Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2020, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with
the Directors’ and the Auditors’ Report thereon.

(2) To appoint a Director in place of Shri Kandarp Amin (DIN:00038972) who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

(3)

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Issue of warrant on preferential basis and in this regard to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42 and 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force and hereinafter collectively referred as “Act”), provisions of the Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the Company, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (the “ ”) as amended and any other Rules/ICDR Regulations
Regulations/ guidelines, if any, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchanges and/
or any other statutory/regulatory authority, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and subject to the approval(s), consent(s), permission(s) and/or sanction(s), if any, of the appropriate
authorities, institutions or bodies as may be required, and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any
of them while granting any such approval(s), consent(s), permission(s), and/or sanction(s), and which may be
agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Board’ which term shall be
deemed to include any committee which the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its
powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the consent of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to create, offer, issue and allot from time to time in one or more tranches, up to 55,00,000 (Fifty
Five Lakh) warrants (hereinafter referred to as “convertible warrants”) of the Company, at a price of Rs. 10/- per
warrant each convertible into 1 (One) Equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each at par aggregating to not more
than Rs. 5,50,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore Fifty Lakh Only) to the proposed allottees as mentioned below on
preferential basis for cash in form and in a manner and in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and other applicable laws on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion
think fit and without requiring any further approval and consent from the members.

Sr. No. Name of the proposed allottee(s) Category No. of Convertible warrants
to be al lotted

1. Mrs. Archana Amin Promoter 11,75,000

2. Mr. Archit Amin Promoter 7,75,000
3. Mr. Suchit Amin Promoter Group 5,50,000
4. Mrs. Shimoli Amin Promoter Group 5,00,000
5. Mrs. Manini Amin Promoter Group 5,00,000
6. Ms. Viraj Samirbhai Shah Public (Non-Promoter) 10,00,000
7. Ms. Amoli Samirbhai Shah Public (Non-Promoter) 10,00,000

Total 55,00,000

mailto:share@architorg.com
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the “Relevant Date”
for the purpose of calculating the price of Convertible warrants/Resultant Equity Shares to be issued in terms
hereof shall be 28 August, 2020 being the date 30 days prior to the date of this Annual General Meeting scheduledth

(as 29 and 30 August, 2020 being Saturday and Sunday respectively relevant date is considered as 28
August, 2020 which is the day preceding the weekend as per regulation 161 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 as

th th th

amended from time to time).

without prejudice to the generality of the above, the issue of Warrants convertibleRESOLVED FURTHER THAT 
into Equity shares shall be subject to the following terms:

A. The warrants by itself do not give to the warrants holder any rights of the shareholders of the Company.

B. The proposed Warrants shall be issued and allotted by the Company to proposed allottee within a period of
fifteen (15) days from the date of passing of this resolution provided that where the issue and allotment of the
proposed Warrants is pending on account of pendency of any approval for such issue and allotment by any
regulatory authority, the issue and allotment shall be completed within a period of fifteen (15) days from the
date of receipt of last of such approvals, if any.

C. Each Warrant is convertible into 1 (One) Equity Share and the conversion can be exercised by warrant
holder at any time during the period of Eighteen (18) months from the date of allotment of Warrants, in one or
more tranches, as the case may be and on such other terms and conditions as applicable;

D. The Warrants proposed to be issued shall be subject to appropriate adjustment, if during the interim period,
the Company makes any issue of equity shares by way of capitalization of profits or reserves, upon
demerger / realignment, rights issue or undertakes consolidation / sub-division / re-classification of equity
shares or such other similar events or circumstances requiring adjustments as permitted under SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and all other applicable regulations from time to time.

E. The warrant holder shall pay an amount equivalent to at least 25% of the price fixed per warrant in terms of
the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations on or before the allotment of warrants. If the option to acquire equity shares
pursuant to conversion of warrants is not exercised within the prescribed time period of 18 months from the
date of allotment of warrants then such warrants shall be lapsed and the amount paid under this clause shall
be forfeited by the Company. Upon exercise of the option of conversion of the warrants into Equity shares by
the warrant holder, the price equivalent to 75% of the issue price per warrant shall be payable at the time of
exercising the right of conversion of warrants.

F. The consideration price of the warrants, if paid in cash, shall be received from allottee’s bank account.

G. The warrant holder(s) shall be entitled to the option of exercising any or all of the Warrants in one or more
tranches by way of a written notice which shall be given to the Company, specifying the number of Warrants
proposed to exercise along with the aggregate amount payable thereon, prior to or at the time of conversion.
The Company shall accordingly, without any further approval from the Members of the Company, issue and
allot the corresponding number of Equity Shares and perform such actions as required to credit the Equity
Shares to the depository account and entering the name of allottee in the records of the Company as the
registered owner of such Equity Shares;

H. The Equity Shares to be so allotted on exercise of option of conversion of Warrants shall be in dematerialised
form and shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
and shall rank pari-passu in all respects including dividend, with the existing equity shares of the Company;

I. The Equity Shares arising from the exercise of the option of conversion of Warrants will be listed on Stock
Exchange where the equity shares of the Company are listed, subject to the receipt of necessary regulatory
permissions and approvals as the case may be and shall interalia be governed by the regulations and
guidelines issued by SEBI or any other statutory authority;

J. The Warrants and the Equity Shares being allotted pursuant to exercise of option of conversion of Warrants
shall be subject to a lock-in for such periodas specified under applicableprovisions of SEBI (ICDR)Regulations.

the Board be and is hereby authorized to issue and allot such number of equityRESOLVED FURTHER THAT 
shares as it may be required to be issued and allotted upon conversion of the warrants and that the said equity
shares shall be subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and shall, subject to any
subsisting conditions of the warrants, rank paripassu in all respect with existing equity shares of the Company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any Whole Time Director and / or
the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable and expedient for such
purpose, including but without limitation, to prescribe the forms of application, allotment, entering into contracts,
arrangements, documents, in connection therewith and incidental thereto without being required to seek any fresh
approval of the shareholders of the Company and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in
regard to the offer, issue and allotment of the convertible warrants and utilization of proceeds of the convertible
warrants, take all other steps which may be incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection.

any Whole Time Director and / or the Company Secretary of the Company be andRESOLVED FURTHER THAT 
are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as also to execute such documents,
writings, etc. as may be necessary to give effect to the aforesaid resolution including but without limitation to
making application to Stock Exchange for obtaining in-principle approval, listing approval of Securities, filing of
requisite documents with the Registrar of Companies, National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and/ or such other authorities as may be necessary for the purpose,
to resolve and settle any questions / queries and difficulties that may arise in the proposed issue, offer and
allotment of the Securities and delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred by above resolution to any
Director or to any Committee of Directors or any other executive(s) / officer(s) of the Company or any other
person.”

(4) To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

RESOLVED THAT

:

pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 161 and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Shreeraj
V. Desai (DIN: 08691421) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors
(and categorized as an Independent Director) with effect from February 13, 2020 and who holds office as an
Additional Director upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and who has submitted a
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149 (6) of the Act, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of five
consecutive years with effect from February 13, 2020.

the Board of the Directors of the company be and is hereby authorized to do all actsRESOLVED FURTHER THAT
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

(5) To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution

RESOLVED THAT

:

pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, Schedule V and all the other applicable
provisions of theCompaniesAct, 2013 and theCompanies (Appointment andRemunerationof Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 read with Regulation 17(6) (e) of SEBI (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Shri Kandarp Amin (DIN: 00038972) as
the Whole Time Director of the Company for the period of 3 years with effect from 1 April, 2020 on the terms andst

conditions including remuneration as detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto.

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board be and is herebyRESOLVED FURTHER THAT
authorized to revise from time to time during the tenure of the appointment of Shri Kandarp Amin, the remuneration
payable to him subject to overall limits laid down in Sections 197, Schedule V of the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications orre-
enactments thereof for the time being in force) without further approval of the Board and Members of the Company
but with such other approvals, sanctions or permissions, if any, required for such revision in the remuneration.

the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all suchRESOLVED FURTHER THAT
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, usual or expedient to give effect to the above
resolution.
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(6) To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special

Resolution

RESOLVED THAT

:

pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, Schedule V and all the other applicable
provisions of theCompaniesAct, 2013 and theCompanies (Appointment andRemunerationof Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 read with Regulation 17(6) (e) of SEBI (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Smt. Archana Amin (DIN: 00038985) as
the Whole Time Director of the Company for the period of 3 years with effect from 1 April, 2020 on the terms andst

conditions including remuneration as detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto.

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board be and is herebyRESOLVED FURTHER THAT
authorized to revise from time to time during the tenure of the appointment of Smt.Archana Amin, the remuneration
payable to her subject to overall limits laid down in Sections 197, Schedule V of the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications orre-
enactments thereof for the time being in force) without further approval of the Board and Members of the Company
but with such other approvals, sanctions or permissions, if any, required for such revision in the remuneration.

the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all suchRESOLVED FURTHER THAT
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, usual or expedient to give effect to the above
resolution.

(7) To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution

RESOLVED THAT

:

pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, Schedule V and all the other applicable
provisions of theCompaniesAct, 2013 and theCompanies (Appointment andRemunerationof Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 read with Regulation 17(6) (e) of SEBI (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Shri Archit Amin (DIN: 01681638) as the
Whole Time Director of the Company for the period of 3 years with effect from 12 May, 2020 on the terms andth

conditions including remuneration as detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto.

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board be and is herebyRESOLVED FURTHER THAT
authorized to revise from time to time during the tenure of the appointment of Shri Archit Amin, the remuneration
payable to him subject to overall limits laid down in Sections 197, Schedule V of the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications orre-
enactments thereof for the time being in force) without further approval of the Board and Members of the Company
but with such other approvals, sanctions or permissions, if any, required for such revision in the remuneration.

the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all suchRESOLVED FURTHER THAT
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, usual or expedient to give effect to the above
resolution.
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NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and
pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the
Members to the AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be held through video conferencing
(VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM
through VC/OAVM.

2. Information required to be furnished as required under SS-2 and SEBI (listing obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) regulations,2015, the Particulars of Director who is proposed to be re-appointed is given below:

Name of Director Date of Date of Qualification Share- Details of #Details of No. of
Birth Appoint- and Expertise holding Directorship Membership/ board

ment in functional areas in the held in Chairmanship meetings
Company other of Committee attended

Companies as on dur ing
as on 31.03.2020 Financial

31.03.2020 2019-2020
Shri. Kandarp Amin 20/08/1957 22/01/2000 Commerce Graduate 36,71,295 Rajpath Club NIL Five

Manufacturing, Limited
Export-import business,
finance and management.
Experience of about 38
years in chemicals and
trading business and
23 years in manufacturing
of chemicals.

Smt Archana K. 11/12/1959 01/04/2009 B.sc (Chemistry) Product 26,95,515 Adonis NIL Five
Amin Procurement, Export Lifecare

Business and Production Private
planning with 14 years of Limited
experience in the
chemical industry.

Shri Archit Amin 16/08/1983 12/05/2017 B.E., Master of Science in 8,45,395 Adonis NIL Five
Engineering from the Lifecare
University of Private
Pennsylvania, USA. Limited
Research & Development,
Product procurement and
processing in Chemical
Industry

Shri Shreeraj Desai 12/12/1983 13/02/2020 Diploma in Engineering 0 NIL Two N.A*
Instrumentation and
Control and Diploma in
marketing Management.
He is having experience
of more than 10 years
of working in various
Industries and has
handled diversified works.

Shri. Kandarp Amin, Whole Time Director of the Company is spouse of Smt. Archana K. Amin, Whole Time Director
of the Company and Father of Shri. Archit K. Amin, Whole Time Director of the Company.

Terms and conditions of appointment/ re-appointment and Details of remuneration last drawn, if any are as
mentioned in the explanatory statement.

# under this column, membership/Chairmanship of Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee is
considered.

* No Board Meeting held after his appointment in financial Year 2019-2020.
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3. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility

to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate
thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the4.
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at
the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will becounted for the purpose of reckoning5.
the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies6.
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well
as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the7.
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.architorg.com. The Notice can also be accessed
from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also
available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com.

AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20138.
read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

(

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday 26th September, 2020 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on Monday 28th
September,2020 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholders’
section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-
Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

http://www.architorg.com.
http://www.bseindia.com
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com.
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is

12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12**************

then your user ID is 12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your
vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which
was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’
and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is
your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below inprocess for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “ ?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL orForgot User Details/Password
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) ?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available onPhysical User Reset Password
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you arestill unable to get the passwordby aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click
on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

http://www.evoting.nsdl.com.
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com.
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

1

General Guidelines for shareholders

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to info@parikhdave.comwith a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-
222-990 or send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in or contact NSDL officials Mr. Pratik Bhatt at designated email ID:
pratikb@nsdl.co.in or at telephone nos.: +91-22-24994738, or Ms. Sarita Mote at designated email ID:
saritam@nsdl.co.in or at telephone nos. : +91-22-24994890.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-vot ing for the resolut ions set out in this notice :

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to share@architorg.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID),
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to share@architorg.com

2. Alternatively member may send an e-mail request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for obtaining User ID and Password by
proving the details mentioned in Point (1) or (2) as the case may be.

1.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-
voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the
day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

1.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system.
Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by
using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where
the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password
for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting

mailto:info@parikhdave.comwith
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in.
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:pratikb@nsdl.co.in
mailto:saritam@nsdl.co.in
mailto:share@architorg.com
mailto:share@architorg.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com
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instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based login
for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due toFluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as
a speaker may send their request mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (company email id)..

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselvesas
a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 5 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at share@architorg.com. The shareholders who do not
wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 5 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email-id, mobile number at share@architorg.com.
These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Place : Ahmedabad  BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Date: September 01,2020 FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.
REGISTERED OFFICE
PLOT NO. 25/9-A, PHASE III, (KANDARP K. AMIN)
G.I.D.C. NARODA, Chairman & Whole Time Director
AHMEDABAD - 382 330 DIN: 00038972

mailto:share@architorg.com.
mailto:share@architorg.com.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sets out all material facts relating to the
special businesses mentioned in the accompanying Notice.

Our Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing and sale of various chemical products such as Mono

ITEM NO. 3

Chloro Acetic Acid, Sodium Mono Chloro Acetate, EDTA and other organic chemicals. Products such as Ethyl Acetate,
Toulene, Acetone Anhydride and Acetic Acid are other major products, the Company is engaged with.
Your Company has successfully completed the setting up of the project at Bhavnagar, Gujarat and now the plant at new
location is being operated successfully. Your directors have thought it advisable to raise fund to meet its fund requirements
by way of issue of warrants / equity shares and hence it is proposed to issue warrants as stated in the resolution.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 42 and 62 (1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and Regulation 160 of SEBI ICDR
Regulations, 2018 any preferential allotment of Securities needs to be approved by the shareholders by way of a Special
Resolution.

The consent of the shareholders is being sought by way of a special resolution to enable the Board to issue and allot
convertible warrants as may be permitted under applicable laws to the proposed allottees as mentioned in the resolution
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, SEBI ICDR Regulations, as
amended, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and any other applicable laws, including with respect to the pricing of the securities proposed to be issued.

The proposed allottees of convertible warrants has not sold any equity shares of the Company during six months
preceding the Relevant Date i.e. Friday 28 August, 2020.th

In compliance with the above mentioned provisions, the Board of Directors proposes to pass resolution as set in the
notice for approval of Shareholders’ as a Special Resolution.

The disclosures in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, and the other disclosures as per the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and the other applicable provisions of law, in relation to the Special Resolution set out in the accompanying
Notice are as follows:
1. The objects of the preferential issue:

The proceeds of the proposed issue will be utilized for any one or in combination with any one or more of the
purposes such as to augment the fund for to augment the net worth of the Company and to form a capital base for
business growth, to meet the long term fund requirements of the Company, to repay the debt of the Company for
capital expenditure to be incurred for expansion and new product addition, to meet working capital requirements
arose due to loss, to improve the capital structure and for general corporate purpose.

2. The total number of securities to be issued, pricing and relevant date:

It is proposed to issue and allot upto 55,00,000 convertible warrants at a price of Rs. 10/- per warrant, each
convertible into 1 (One) equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each at par aggregating to not more than Rs.
5,50,00,000/-to the proposed allottee.
The price of each equity share to be issued in lieu of Warrants is fixed at Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) per share as
determined in terms of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations on the basis of the Relevant Date. Further, the Company
undertakes to re-compute the price of the equity shares, if at all required, in terms of the provisions of these
regulations where it is required to do so. If the amount payable on account of the re-computation, if required, of
price is not paid within the time stipulated in these regulations, the specified securities shall continue to be locked-
in till the time such amount is paid by the allottees.

The relevant date determined in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations is Friday, 28 August, 2020.th

3. Basis on which the price is arrived at:

The equity shares of Company are listed on BSE Limited and are frequently traded in accordance with SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations.
In terms of the applicable provisions of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations the price at which Warrants shall be allotted shall
not be less than higher of the following:
- Average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average price of the equity shares of the Company

quoted on the Stock Exchange, during the Twenty Six (26) weeks preceding the Relevant Date; or
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- Average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average price of the equity shares of the Company
quoted on the Stock Exchange, during the Two (2) weeks preceding the Relevant Date.
The pricing of the Warrants to be allotted on preferential basis is Rs. 10/- per convertible warrants to be
converted into equivalent number of Equity Share of face value of Rs. 10/- each, at par which is not lower than
the price determined in accordance with applicable provisions of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

4. Shareholding pattern before and after the Preferential issue:

Sr. Category of shareholding Pre issue Post issue

No. Total % of Total % of
No. of Total No. of Total
shares No. of shares No. of

Shares Shares

(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group

1 Indians

Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 82,78,400 55.11 1,17,78,400 57.40

Bodies Corporate Nil - Nil -
Sub Total (A)(1) 82,78,400 55.11 1,17,78,400 57.40

2 Foreign

Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals / Nil - Nil -
Foreign Individuals)
Sub Total (A)(2) 82,78,400 55.11 1,17,78,400 57.40

(B) Publ ic Shareholdings

1 Institutions Nil - Nil -
Sub Total (B)(1) Nil - Nil -

2 Non-Insti tutions

Individual

a) Individual shareholders holding nominal share 33,15,807 22.08 33,15,807 16.16
capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs.

b) Individual shareholders holding nominal share 22,55,130 15.01 42,55,130 20.74
capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.

a) HUF

Any Other (Specify)

2,87,977 1.92 2,87,977 1.40

b) Bodies Corporates 6,42,238 4.28 6,42,238 3.13
c) NRIs 2,34,758 1.56 2,34,758 1.14
d) Clearing members 6,313 0.04 6,313 0.03

e) Directors or Directors relatives 100 0.00 100 0.00
Sub Total (B)(2) 67,42,323 44.89 87,42,323 42.60

Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 67,42,323 44.89 87,42,323 42.60

(C) Shares held by Custodians and against which Nil - Nil -
depository Receipts have been issued

Sub-Total (C) Nil - Nil -
Grand Total (A+B+C) 1,50,20,723 100.00 2,05,20,723 100.00

Note:

- The post issue shareholding pattern in the above table has been prepared on the basis that the proposed
allottees would have subscribed to and been allotted all the Equity Shares resulting from the exercise of option
of conversion of warrants. In the event for any reason, the proposed allottee does not or is unable to subscribe
to and/or are not allotted the Equity Shares, the shareholding pattern in the above table would undergo
corresponding changes.
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- The existing promoters of the Company will continue to be in control of the Company and there will not be any

change in the management / control of the Company as a result of the proposed allotment and conversion of
the warrants into Equity shares.

5. Intention of Promoters / Directors / Key Managerial Personnel to subscribe to the preferential issue:

Mrs. Archana Amin, Mr. Archit Amin, Promoters, who are also Directors on the board of the Company, Mr. Suchit
Amin, Mrs. Shimoli Amin and Mrs. Manini Amin, belonging to Promoter Group have shown their intent to subscribe
to the convertible warrants proposed to be issued by the Company. Apart from them no other Promoter & Promoter
Group / Directors / Key Managerial personnel of the Company intend to subscribe to the Warrants under the
Preferential Issue. The proposed allotment of convertible warrants is also to be made to the proposed allottees as
mentioned in the resolution who are belonging to the category other than promoters.

6. Proposed time within which the proposed preferential issue shall be completed:

The allotment of convertible warrants shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of passing of this
resolution by the shareholders, provided that where the allotment is pending on account of pendency of any
approval from any regulatory authority / body, the allotment shall be completed by the Company within a period of
15 days from the date of receipt of such last approvals.

7. Change in control, if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the preferential offer:

There shall be no change in the management or control of the Company pursuant to the proposed issue and
allotment of convertible warrants including conversion thereof into equity.

8. No. of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis have already been made during the year, in terms
of number of securities as well as price:

Save and except the preferential issue as proposed in the resolution as set in the accompanying Notice, the
Company has not made any other issue or allotment of securities on preferential basis during the year 2019-20 and
during the period from 1 April, 2020 till the date of this notice.st

9. Valuation for consideration other than cash:

As the proposed preferential allotment is to be made for cash, the said provision will not be applicable.

10. Lock-in:

The warrants and the Equity shares to be allotted upon exercise of option of conversion by the warrant holder shall
be subjected to lock-in for such period as specified under the provisions of relevant Regulation(s) of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations.

11. Listing:

The Company will make an application to the Stock Exchange at which the existing shares are already listed, for
listing of the equity shares which will be issued on conversion of Warrants. Such Equity Shares, once allotted, shall
rank paripassu with the existing equity shares of the Company in all respects, including dividend.

12. Auditor’s Certificate:

A copy of certificate from Statutory Auditors of the Company certifying that the present proposed preferential
allotment is being made in accordance with the requirements contained in SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 as
amended from time to time and will be placed made available before the shareholders of the Company at Annual
General Meeting and will also be open for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company
between 11.00 AM to 5.00 P.M. between Monday to Friday of every week upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

13. Other Disclosures / Undertakings:

- It is hereby confirmed that neither the Company nor its Directors and to the Company’s Knowledge and any of
its Promoters are willful defaulter.

- The proposed allottee(s) have not sold any equity shares during the six months preceding the Relevant Date.
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14. Identity of Proposed Allottee (including natural persons who are the ultimate beneficial owners of equity
shares proposed to be allotted and/or who ultimately control), the percentage (%) of Post Preferent ial
Issue Capital that may be held by them and Change in Control, if any, consequent to the Preferent ial
Issue:
Sr. Name of the Category the identity of the natural persons Holding No. of Holding /Post
No. proposed who are the ultimate beneficial Pre-preferential Convertible Preferential issue

allottee(s) owners of the Equity Shares Issue Warrants after conversion
proposed to be allotted and/or to be of warrants (*)
who ultimately control the allotted
proposed allottee

No of % No of %
Shares Shares

1 Mrs. Archana Promoter Same as proposed allottee being 26,95,515 17.95 11,75,000 38,70,515 18.86
Amin natural person

2 Mr. Archit Amin Promoter Same as proposed allottee being 8,45,395 5.63 7,75,000 16,20,395 7.90
natural person

3 Mr. Suchit Amin Promoter Group Same as proposed allottee being 10,66,195 7.10 5,50,000 16,16,195 7.87
natural person

4 Mrs. Shimoli Promoter Group Same as proposed allottee being 0 0 5,00,000 5,00,000 2.44
Amin natural person

5 Mrs. Manini Promoter Group Same as proposed allottee being 0 0 5,00,000 5,00,000 2.44
Amin natural person

6 Ms. Viraj Non-promoter Same as proposed allottee being 24,717 0.16 10,00,000 10,24,717 4.99
Samir Shah (Public) natural person

7 Ms. Amoli Non-promoter Same as proposed allottee being 30,000 0.20 10,00,000 10,30,000 5.02
Samir Shah (Public) natural person

*Assuming full conversion of warrant.
Except Mrs. Archana Amin, Mr. Archit Amin along with their relatives, being proposed allottees, none of the other
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in anyway concerned or interested financially or
otherwise in the proposed resolution.

Shri Shreeraj V. Desai has been appointed as an Additional Director (Categorized as Independent Director) of the

ITEM NO. 4 :

Company by the Board of Directors w.e.f. February 13, 2020 who holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The Company has received from him requisite consent to act as a Director and a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independenceas providedunder section149(6) of the Act, in connection with his appointment as an Independent
Director. Copy of the draft letter for his appointment as an Independent Director would be available for inspection without
any fees by the members at the Registered office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day
upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The nomination remuneration committee has also recommended his
re-appointment as an Independent Director on the Board. The Company has received a notice in writing from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of the Director of the Company.
Shri Shreeraj V. Desai holds Diploma in Engineering Instrumentation and Control and Diploma in marketing Management.
He is having experience of more than 10 years of working in various Industries and has handled diversified works.
Considering his qualification, expertise and experience the Board of Directors thought it desirable to appoint him as an
Independent Director on the Board.

Your Directors recommend the passing of the proposed Ordinary Resolution.
Except Shri Shreeraj V. Desai, being an appointee, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and/or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed
resolution.

The present term of appointment of Shri Kandarp K. Amin as a Whole-time Director of the Company has expired on 31
March, 2020. The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendationof Nomination and remuneration committee,

ITEM NO. 5 :
st

has re-appointed him as the Whole-time Director of the Company on revised terms w.e.f. 1st April, 2020 for a term of
three years.
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During his association with the Company, he has continuously contributed in the growth of the Company. Considering
his experience, knowledge and skills, the Board of Directors has re-appointed him for a period of three years with effect
from 1 April, 2020 on the terms of Remuneration which has been recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and mentioned herein below:
(a) Salary:

Salary plus allowances with different breakup be payable on monthly / yearly basis within overall limit not exceeding
Rs. 6,50,000/- per month. Annual increment maximum up to 30% of last remuneration depending upon work
performance, working of the Company etc. as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Board from time to time.

(b) Perquisites:

In addition to the salary as described in (a) above, he shall be eligible for the following perquisites, which shall not
be included in the computation of ceiling on remuneration specified hereinabove.
(i) Provident Fund: Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund to the extent these

either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
(ii) Gratuity: The Company shall pay gratuity as per the Company’s Rules.

(iii) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure
(c) Other Perquisites:

(i) Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for Self and family subject to the ceiling of one month’s salary
per year which can be carried forward for 3 years.

(ii) Leave travel concession: For self and family once in a year within such limits as may be approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time.

(iii) Bonus / Ex-gratia payments: The Company shall pay as per the rules of the Company.
(iv) The Company shall pay the residence telephone expenses, however the long distance personal call shall be

billed by the Company.
(v) He shall be entitled to the benefits under all the other schemes, privileges and amenities as are granted to the

senior executives of the Company in accordance with the company’s practice, rules, regulations in force
from time to time.

Contribution to Pension Scheme (NPS) The Company may contribute in Pension Scheme as per the Company’s(d)
rules.
He will be entitled to all other benefits as applicable to the senior executives of the Company.

For all other terms and conditions not specifically spelt out above, the rules and order of the Company shall apply.

(e)

(f)

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where, in any financial year the Company, has no profits or
its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration by way of salary and perquisites and allowances as
specified above subject to the limits as may be prescribed or amended in future from time to time under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule thereof and the Rules framed there under as well as any other statutory
provisions as may be applicable.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation
17(6) (e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the approval of
the members is being sought to approve the terms, conditions and stipulations for the re-appointment of Shri Kandarp K.
Amin as Whole Time Director and the remuneration payable to him. In the opinion of the Board, Shri Kandarp K. Amin
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under for his re-appointment as a Whole
Time Director of the Company.
Your Directors recommend the passing of the proposed special resolution.

Except Shri Kandarp K. Amin being an appointee and Smt. Archana K. Amin and Shri Archit Amin, Whole time Directors
being relative, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and / or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.
Statement containing information required to be given as per item (iv) of third proviso of Section II of Part II of Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013.
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I. *General Information :

II.

As per Note below

Information about the appointee :

(1) Background details : He is a Commerce Graduate and has a vast experience of about 38 years in chemicals
and trading business and 23 years in chemical manufacturing industry.

(2) Past Remuneration : Rs. 6,50,000/- per month during the financial year 2019-20.
(3) Recognition and awards : NIL

(4) Job profile and his suitability: The Whole-time Director is responsible for production, project and corporate
strategy subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors. Considering the long
association and notable contributions made by him his appointment as a Whole Time Director is in the best
interest of the Company.

(5) Remuneration proposed: As mentioned Above.
(6) Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile, knowledge, skills and responsibilities shouldered

by him the remuneration proposed to be paid is commensurate with the remuneration packages paid to his
similar counterparts in other companies.

(7) He has no pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company except to the extent of proposed
remuneration and his shareholding in the Company.

III. Other information:

ITEM NO. 6 :

As per Note Below.

The present term of appointment of Smt. Archana K. Amin as a Whole-time Director of the Company has expired on 31st
March, 2020, the Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of Nomination and remuneration committee,
has re-appointed her as the Whole-time Director of the Company on revised terms w.e.f. 1st April, 2020 for a term of
three years.

During her association with the Company, she has continuously contributed in the growth of the Company. Considering
her experience, knowledge and skills, the Board of Directors has re-appointed her for a period of three years with effect
from 1 April, 2020 on the terms of Remuneration which has been recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and mentioned herein below:
(a) Salary:

Salary plus allowances with different breakup be payable on monthly / yearly basis within overall limit not exceeding
Rs. 6,00,000/- per month. Annual increment maximum up to 30% of last remuneration depending upon work
performance, working of the Company etc. as may be decided by Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board from time to time.

(b) Perquisites:

In addition to the salary as described in (a) above, she shall be eligible for the following perquisites, which shall not
be included in the computation of ceiling on remuneration specified hereinabove.
(i) Provident Fund: Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund to the extent these

either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
(ii) Gratuity: The Company shall pay gratuity as per the Company’s Rules.
(iii) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure

(c) Other Perquisites:

(i) Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for Self and family subject to the ceiling of one month’s salary
per year which can be carried forward for 3 years.

(ii) Leave travel concession: For self and family once in a year within such limits as may be approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time.

(iii) Bonus / Ex-gratia payments: The Company shall pay as per the rules of the Company.

(iv) The Company shall pay the residence telephone expenses, however the long distance personal call shall be
billed by the Company.
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(v) She shall be entitled to the benefits under all the other schemes, privileges and amenities as are granted to

the senior executives of the Company in accordance with the company’s practice, rules, regulations in force
from time to time.

Contribution to Pension Scheme (NPS): The Company may contribute in Pension Scheme as per the Company’s(d)
rules.
She will be entitled to all other benefits as applicable to the senior executives of the Company.

For all other terms and conditions not specifically spelt out above, the rules and order of the Company shall apply.

(e)

(f)

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where, in any financial year the Company, has no profits or
its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration by way of salary and perquisites and allowances as
specified above subject to the limits as may be prescribed or amended in future from time to time under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule thereof and the Rules framed there under as well as any other statutory
provisions as may be applicable.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation
17(6) (e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the approval of
the members is being sought to approve the terms, conditions and stipulations for the re-appointment of Smt. Archana
K. Amin as Whole Time Director and the remuneration payable to her. In the opinion of the Board, Smt. Archana K. Amin
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under for her re-appointment as Whole
Time Director of the Company.

Your Directors recommend the passing of the proposed resolution.
Except Smt. Archana K. Amin being an appointee and Shri Kandarp K. Amin and Shri Archit Amin, Whole time Directors
being relative, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and / or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Statement containing information required to be given as per item (iv) of third proviso of Section II of Part II of Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013.
I. *General Information :

II.

As per Note below

Information about the appointee :

(1) Background details : She has done B.sc (Chemistry) and has vast experience in the field of Procurement,
Export Business and Production planning and having overall experience of 14 years in the chemical industry.

(2) Past Remuneration : Rs. 6,00,000/- per month includingperquisites & benefits during the financial year 2019-20.
(3) Recognition and awards : NIL

(4) Job profile and his suitability: The Whole-time Director is responsible for production, project and corporate
strategy subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors. Considering the long
association and expertise in relevant field she is suited for the appointment as Whole Time Director of the
Company.

(5) Remuneration proposed: As mentioned Above.
(6) Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile, knowledge, skills and responsibilities shouldered

by her the remuneration proposed to be paid is commensurate with the remuneration packages paid to her
similar counterparts in other companies.

(7) Smt. Archana Amin has no pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company except to the extent
of proposed remuneration and her shareholding in the Company.

III. Other information:

ITEM NO. 7 :

As per Note Below.

The present term of appointment of office of Shri Archit K. Amin as a Whole-time Director of the Company has expired
on 11 May, 2020, the Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of Nomination and remunerationth

committee, has re-appointed him as the Whole-time Director of the Company on revised terms w.e.f. 12th May, 2020 for
a term of three years.
During the tenure, he has continuously contributed in the growth of the Company. Considering his experience, knowledge
and skills, the Board of Directors has re-appointed him for a period of three years with effect from 12th May, 2020 on the
terms of Remuneration which has been recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and mentioned
herein below:
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(a) Salary:

Salary plus allowances with different breakup be payable on monthly / yearly basis within overall limit not exceeding
Rs. 3,75,000/- per month. Annual increment maximum up to 30% of last remuneration depending upon work
performance, working of the Company etc. as may be decided by Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board from time to time.

(b) Perquisites:

In addition to the salary as described in (a) above, he shall be eligible for the following perquisites, which shall not
be included in the computation of ceiling on remuneration specified hereinabove.
(i) Provident Fund: Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund to the extent these

either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
(ii) Gratuity: The Company shall pay gratuity as per the Company’s Rules.
(iii) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure

(c) Other Perquisites:

(i) Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for Self and family subject to the ceiling of one month’s salary
per year which can be carried forward for 3 years.

(ii) Leave travel concession: For self and family once in a year within such limits as may be approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee from time to time.

(iii) Bonus / Ex-gratia payments: The Company shall pay as per the rules of the Company.
(iv) The Company shall pay the residence telephone expenses, however the long distance personal call shall be

billed by the Company.

(v) He shall be entitled to the benefits under all the other schemes, privileges and amenities as are granted to the
senior executives of the Company in accordance with the company’s practice, rules, regulations in force
from time to time.

(d) Contribution to Pension Scheme (NPS) The Company may contribute in Pension Scheme as per the Company’s
rules.

(e) He will be entitled to all other benefits as applicable to the senior executives of the Company.

(f) For all other terms and conditions not specifically spelt out above, the rules and order of the Company shall apply.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where, in any financial year the Company, has no profits or
its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration by way of salary and perquisites and allowances as
specified above subject to the limits as may be prescribed or amended in future from time to time under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule thereof and the Rules framed there under as well as any other statutory
provisions as may be applicable.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation
17(6) (e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the approval of
the members is being sought to approve the terms, conditions and stipulations for re-appointment of Shri Archit K. Amin
as Whole Time Director and the remuneration payable to him. In the opinion of the Board, Shri Archit K. Amin fulfills the
conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under for his re-appointment as Whole Time
Director of the Company.

Your Directors recommend the passing of the proposed special resolution.
Except Shri Archit K. Amin being anappointee and Shri Kandarp K. Amin and Smt. Archana K. Amin, Whole time Directors
being relative, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and / or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.
Statement containing information required to be given as per item (iv) of third proviso of Section II of Part II of Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013.
I. *General Information :

II.

As per Note below

Information about the appointee :

(1) Background details : He hold a bachelors Degree in Engineering from Gujarat University and Master degree
in Engineering from the University of Pennsylvania, USA and has experience of working in Research &
Development , product process and procurement field in the Chemical Industry.

(2) Past Remuneration : Rs.3,75,000/- per month during the financial year 2019-20.
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(3) Recognition and awards : NIL
(4) Job profile and his suitability: The Whole-time Director is responsible for production, project and corporate

strategy subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors. He was associated
with Company as a Chief Executive previously and had played key role in setting up unit at Bhavnagar hence
he is suited for shouldering the responsibilities as Whole Time Director of the Company.

(5) Remuneration proposed: As mentioned Above
(6) Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile, knowledge, skills and responsibilities shouldered

by him the remuneration proposed to be paid is commensurate with the remuneration packages paid to him
similar counterparts in other companies.

(7) He has no pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company except to the extent of proposed
remuneration and his shareholding in the Company.

III. Other information:

As per Note Below.
Note-

*General information of the Company:
(1) Nature of Industry: Chemical Industry
(2) The commercial operations have already begun.

(3) The Company is not a new Company.
(4) Financial Performance:

(Rs. in Lakh)
PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended

31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Revenue from Operations 7669.03 8399.61
Other Income 228.78 314.38

Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (79.12) (625.64)
Exceptional items – - -
Profit before Tax (79.12) (625.64)

Tax Expense 0.99 (154.04)
Profit After Tax (PAT) (80.11) (471.60)
Other Comprehensive Income (1.35) 4.22

Total Comprehensive Income (81.46) (467.38)
There are no foreign investments by the Company and the company has not entered into foreign collaboration.

** Other information:

1. Reason for loss or inadequate profits: Increased cost of inputs and stagnant economic environment has adversely
affected the profitability of the Company.

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement and expected increase in productivity and profits in
measurable terms: The Management of the Company has undertaken cost cutting measures implemented and
effective utilisation of capacity. Consequently, the loss for the year ended on 31 March, 2020 has decreased asst

compared to 31 March, 2019 and is ambitious for better results.st

PLACE : Ahmedabad  BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
DATE: September 01, 2020 FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.
REGISTERED OFFICE
PLOT NO. 25/9-A, PHASE III, (KANDARP K. AMIN)
G.I.D.C. NARODA, Chairman & Whole Time Director
AHMEDABAD - 382 330 DIN: 00038972
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D I R E C T O R S’ R E P O R T
To,
The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 27th Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for
the year ended on 31st March,2020.

The operating results of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 are briefly indicated below:

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

           (  in lacs)

Year Year
2019-2020 2018-2019

Total Income 7897.81 8713.99

Operating Cost including Depreciation 7661.62 8980.16

Financial Expenses 315.30 359.45

Total Expenses (7976.92) (9339.61)

Profit before Taxation (79.11) (625.62)

Provision for taxation - For Current Tax - -

Provision for taxation - For Deferred Tax (3.82) 154.04

MAT credit Entitlement 4.81 -

Profit after Taxation (80.11) (471.58)

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

In view of losses, your directors show their inability to recommend any dividend for the financial year. Further the
Company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the year.

Company total sales have decreased by 9% as compared to last year. However total expenses of the company during

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

financial year have decreased by 14.59% as compared to last year.

Also net loss of the company has reduced to Rs. 80.11 Lacs as compared to Loss of Rs. 471.58 Lacs in previous year.

The novel Corona virus [COVID-19] pandemic is spreading around the globe rapidly. The virus has taken its toll not just
on human life, but business and financial markets to the extent of which is currently indeterminate. In view of the
lockdown across the country due to the outbreak of COVID -19 pandemic, operations of the Company’s are also
affected. The Company has been critically evaluating various financial parameters affecting the operations of the
Company. However, it would be difficult to ascertain the actual impact in monetary terms due to COVID- 19 pandemic.
The management has taken proper measures for reducing the impact of COVID- 19.

The Company is confident to have better future performance.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TILL THE END OF THIS REPORT:

There were no other material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

A report on Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) is annexed to this report as Annexure II, inter-alia deals
adequately with the operations and also current and future outlook of the Company.

The paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 15,02,07,230/- divided into 1,50,20,723 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

SHARE CAPITAL
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DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits from public falling within the purview of Section 73 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

The Company does not fall under the criteria mentioned in Section 135of theCompanies Act, 2013(“the Act”) readwith the

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, and accordingly the Company is not required to
constitute CSR Committee and to spend any amount in CSR Activity.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Kandrp K. Amin (DIN:00038972), Whole Time Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and he being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Upon expiration of term of appointment, the Board of Directors has re-appointed Shri Kandarp Amin, Smt. Archana Amin
and Shri Archit Amin as Whole Time Director on the Board w.e.f. 1 April, 2020, 1 April, 2020 and 12 May, 2020st st th

respectively. Necessary resolutions have been proposed at ensuing Annual General Meeting for getting consent of
members.

Your Directors recommends passing resolutions.

Following changes in Director and KMP were taken place during the Year:

1. Shri Haresh Shah has resigned from the post of Independent Director of the Company w.e.f 14 November, 2019.
Shri Sheeraj Desai has as an Additional Director (Category: Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f 13
February, 2020.

th

th2.

The Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in the Company as per Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as
follows:

Shri KandarpAmin-Whole Time Director

Mr. Gajendra Sigh Rajput - Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Anchal Bansal – Whole Time Company Secretary

Extract of the Annual Return as on 31st March, 2020 in the prescribed form MGT - 9, pursuant to provisions of Section

1.

2.

3.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014, is annexed to this
report as Annexure IV

CORPORATE 

.

GOVERNANCE REPORT:

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Report on “Corporate
Governance” is attached as an Annexure III and forms part of this report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the Directors’ responsibility
Statement, the Directors’ confirms that:
i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with

proper explanations relating to material departures, if any;
ii. they have selected such appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year on 31st March,2020 and of the loss of the Company for the year under review;

iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the accounts for the period ended on 31st March, 2020 on a going concern basis.
v. They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial

controls are adequate and operating effectively; and

vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year the Board of Directors duly met Five(5) times. The details of the Board Meetings are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report which is annexed to the Report.

The properties and assets of the Company are adequately insured.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the declaration given by the

INSURANCE:

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Independent Directors of the Companyunder Section 149 (6)of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board herebyconfirms that
all the Independent Directorshave givendeclarations and further confirms that they meet the criteriaof Independenceas per
the provisions of Section 149(6).

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD COMMITTEES AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder read with the SEBI (Listing
Obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 formal annual evaluation is to bemadeby the Board of its own
performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors. The Board after taking into consideration the criteria of
evaluation laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its policy such as Board Composition, level of
involvement, performance of duties, attendanceetc. hadevaluated its own performance, the performanceof its committees
and Independent Directors (excluding the Director being evaluated).

The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent
Directors at their separate meeting. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy on appointment of Board Members and policy on

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION:

remuneration of the Directors, KMPs and other employees is as attached as Annexure V to this report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

M/s. Darshan Kinkhabwala& Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for the financial year 2019-20 pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Secretarial Audit Report submitted by them in prescribed form MR-3 is attached as to this report.Annexure VI 

There are no qualifications or other observations or remarks of the Secretarial Auditor in the Report issued by themfor the
financial year 2019-20 which call for any explanation from the Board of Directors.

CONTRACTS OR AGREEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013 all the contracts and arrangements with related parties entered by the Company during the financial
year were in ordinary course of Business and on arms’ length basis. Details of the transactions are as mentioned in

.Annexure VIII

During the year the Company has not entered into any materially significant related party transactions which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Suitabledisclosures as requiredareprovided in IndAS-24which
is forming the part of the notes to financial Statement.

The policy on Related Party Transactions has been uploaded on the website i.e. www.architorg.com.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Details pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as to thisAnnexure-VII
report.

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, will be provided
upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and accounts are being sent to the
members andothers entitled thereto, excludingthe information on employees’ particulars which is available for inspectionby
members at the Registered office of the Company during business hours on working days of the Company upto the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such member may write to the
Company Secretary in this regard.

http://www.architorg.com.
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has adopted internal control system considering the nature of its business and the size and complexity of
operations. The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures etc. The management is taking further steps to strengthen the internal control system.

The Company has formulated the Risk Management Policy in order to safeguard the organization from various risks

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

through timely actions. It is designed to mitigate the risk in order to minimize the impact of the risk on the Business. The
Management is regularly reviewing the risk and is taking appropriate steps to mitigate the risk.

In the opinion of the Board there has been no identification of element of risk that may threatenthe existence of the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT,2013:

The details of loan provided are as mentioned in the notes to accounts. The Company has not provided any guarantee
or security or has made any investments falling under purview of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the
financial year under review.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

In view of the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had appointed M/s. Chirag R. Shah
& Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number- 118791W)as statutory auditor of the Company for the
period of 5(five) year in the 24 Annual general Meeting.th

In view of amended provisions of section 139 of The Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of auditors is not required
to be ratified every year at the AGM by the members of the company and hence present statutory auditors of the
company will continue to act as statutory auditor till the expiry of their present term.
AUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS:

With regard to the observation of auditors relating to: -

1. Non provisionof theoption loss including interest, themanagement is of theopinion that thesaidliability is ofcontingent
natureand for the same, legal matter ispending at DRT, Mumbai. Inviewof the same, it is not recognizedas the liability
and hence no provision has been made for the option loss and interest there on.

2. Legal Proceeding has been filed by appropriate authority against Whole Time Director and Manager of theCompany
for alleged violation of discharging contaminated water causing death of black bucks. The Management states
that, the Company and its director are not responsible for the same. The company has received letter from GPCB
revoking its order for closure of the Bhavnagar unit. The legal proceeding is pending with appropriate Court. Time
to time disclosures has been made to BSE Limited.

The Directors of the Company to the best of their knowledge and belief state that the Company has maintained adequate

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Cost records as required to be maintained by the Company under the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the relevant Rules framed thereunder.

The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31st March, 2020 consists of following Directors as its members:

DISCLOSURE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

1. Shri Bhupendra Mehta -Chairman
2. Shri Sheeraj Desai -Member

3. Shri Rajendra Shah - Member

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board

VIGIL MECHANISM :

and its Powers) Rules, 2014 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Board of Directors had approved the Policy on Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy. Through this policy Directors,
Employees or business associatesmay report the unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongfulconduct, frauds, violations of
the Company’s code etc. to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The vigil mechanism / whistle blower policy is also available on the website of the Company www.architorg.com.

http://www.architorg.com.
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COMPOSITION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has complied with the provision relating to constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Further, no case has been
received under the said act during the year.

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings and outgo as

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 is furnished in which is attached to this report.

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority, court or tribunal

Annexure I 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:

which shall affect the going concern status of the Company’s operations as on date of this report.

The Company has maintained cordial relations with the employees of the Company throughout the year. The Directors

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

wishes to place on record sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the employees of the Company during the
year.

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards.

The Board is thankful to its bankers for their continued support and assistance, which has played important role in

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

progress of the Company.
Your Directors places on records the contribution of employees of the Company at all levels and other business
associates for their commitment, dedication and respective contribution to the Company’s operations during the year
under review.

 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.

Place : Ahmedabad (KANDARP K. AMIN)
Date: September 01,2020 Chairman & Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972
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ANNEXURE I

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

(A) Conservation of energy:

(i) the steps taken or impact on The Company has taken measures and applied strict control
conservation of energy; system to monitor day to day power consumption, to endeavor to

ensure the optimal use of energy with minimum extent possible
wastage as far as possible. The day to day consumption is
monitored and various ways and meansaread opted to reduce
the power consumption in an effort to save energy. The office
area is designed in such a way that during day time not much
artificial lighting is necessary in the office.

(ii) the steps taken by the company for N.A.
utilizing alternate sources of energy;

(iii) the capital investment on energy Company is continuously monitoringandmaking effort for optimum
conservation equipments utilization of equipment’s which ensurestoconserve energy during

routine operationsitse lf. There is no specific investment plan for
energy conservation.

(B) Technology Absorption :

(i ) the efforts made towards technology Company has always beenmaking best effort towards technology
absorption; absorption, adaptation and innovation to improve the quality.

(ii) the benefits derived like product It improves the quality of company’s products being manufactured
improvement, cost reduction, product and reduces the cost of production.
development or import substitution

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned from N.A.
the beginning of the financial year:-

(a) the details of technology imported; N.A.

(b) the year of import N.A.

(c) whether the technology been fully N.A.
absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where N.A.
absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof;

(iv) the expenditure incurred on NIL
Research and Development

 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.

Place : Ahmedabad (KANDARP K. AMIN)
Date: September 01, 2020 Chairman & Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972
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ANNEXURE II
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Developments:
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling of various chemical products. As per CII
Conference, the secretary of Department of Chemicals and petrochemicals said this Industry is Critical and one of the
driving engine of Manufacturing Sector. Indian chemical sector is worth USD 150-155 billion at present and is growing at
8-10 per cent annually,” he said, adding the sector’s size is poised to reach USD 300 billion by 2025.
The Company has capacity to withstand in the market and face the stiff competition prevailing in the chemical business
market.

The Company is optimistic about its growth prospectus in the future. The Company has been concentrating on building
Opportunities and Outlook:

brand image in the market.
The Company is facing stiff competition from various chemicals companies in domestic market. However, Company is
well positioned to leverage the opportunities to manage the challenges that have arisen in domestic market.

The Company expects to increase its market share in the existing market by increasing though various scheme,
Outlook:

especially in pharma industry, expanding its geographical coverage in more regionsandundertaking large jobcontracts. We
are cautiously optimistic of our prospects and believe that the year will go a long way in stabilizing our growth path. The
Company also puts more efforts in R & D activities, reduction in process cycles, and improvement in existing process
etc. The company is also diversifying in to pharma line, by importing bulk drugs and marketing in local market. Our
Company has a well-established market of its own. The Directors are actively connected with the customers. Major
customers of the Company includeseveral large Indianand Internationalcompanieswho are engaged in the Agrochemical
Manufacturing Sector, Pharmaceuticals Manufacturing Sector and Cosmetics Manufacturing Sector.
The Bhavnagar Facility added to the production capacity of Monochloroacetic Acid (MCA), Sodium Monochloro Acetate
(SMCA) and Tri Chloro Acetyl Chloride (TCAC) to Company’s product portfolio.

Company is facing competition from various small-scale manufacturers in certain products. Manufacturing cost and
Risk and Concerns:

administrative costs are also increasing day by day. But Company is equipped to meet the challenges by better
marketing tactics and effective management of cost and expenses.
The Company is also required to follow and maintain the norms laid down by Gujarat Pollution Control Board (GPCB) for
discharge of its effluents. The Company is adhering to the norms laid down by GPCB and has spent a large amount of
funds on changing the old machinery and erecting new machines which adhere to the new stringent laws of GPCB.

The Company has an adequate system of Internal Control relating to purchase of stores, raw materials, plant &
Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:

machineries, equipments& various components and for the sale of goods commensurate with the size and nature of
business of the Company.
The system of Internal Control of the Company is adequate keeping in mind the size and complexity of our Company’s
business. Systems are regularly reviewed to ensure effectiveness.

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance is discussed in the main part of the Report. Operational
Financial Performance:

expenditures have also increased because of the establishment of Bhavnagar Unit.
Return on Net worth:
Return on Net worth 
Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations:

is Negative of 2.34%

TheChemical industry is knowledgedriven,considering this aspect we continue to buildour teamwith highquality talent. The
Company is putting thrust on providing trainingboth in-houseandoutside.Thekey personnelaretechnically qualifiedand fully
trained to run chemical plants.
The Company maintains cordial & harmonious relation with its employees.

 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.

Place : Ahmedabad (KANDARP K. AMIN)
Date: September 01, 2020 Chairman & Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972
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ANNEXURE III

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
1) Company’s Phi losophy on Code of Corporate Governance.

TheCompany believes that goodcorporate governance leads to corporategrowthand long termgain in shareholders’
value. The spirit of Corporate Governance is prevailing in the Company. The Company is committed to maintain
the highest standards of corporate governance in its conducts towards shareholders, employees, customers,
suppliers and other stakeholders.

Our focus on sustainable growth, productivity improvement, commitment to quality and safety in operations is
unrelenting.

2) Board of Directors.

Composition:
The Board of Directors consists of Six Directors consisting of Shri Kandarp K. Amin, Chairman and Whole Time
Director, Smt. Archana K. Amin, Whole - Time Director of the Company and Shri Archit K Amin, Whole Time
Director and other three Independent Directors. The composition of Board of Directors is in compliance with the
Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Board meetings:
During the year, five Board Meetings were held on 30-05-2019, 13-08-2019, 14-11-2018, 13-01-2020, 13-02-
2020. The Company has observed the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 regarding meeting of Board of Directors and that the time gap between two consecutive board
meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.
The composition of the Board and the attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings during the year and at the last
Annual General Meeting and also number of other directorship and committee Memberships are given below:
Sr. Name of Director Category of No. of At tendance @No. of *No. of

Directorship Board at last other Commit tee
Meetings  AGM Directorship Membership/
at tended  in Chairmanship

companies  in other
at  the domest ic

year end companies at
the year end

   Member  Chairperson

1. Shri Kandarp Amin Promoter/Whole Time
Director/Executive 05 Yes 1 - -

2. Smt. Archana Amin Promoter/Whole Time
Director /Executive 05 No - - -

3. Shri. Archit Amin Promoter/Whole Time 05 Yes - - -
Director/ Executive

4. Shri Haresh Shah Independent &
(Resigned w.e.f. Non-Executive Director 03 No - - -
14-11-2019)

5. Shri Bhupendra Independent &
Mehta Non-Executive Director 05 No - - -

6. Shri Rajendra Shah Independent 05 Yes 2 1 2
Non-Executive Director

7. Shri Shreeraj Desai Additional Independent - - - - -
(Appointed w.e.f. Non-Executive Director
13.02.2020)

Note:
Excludes alternate Directorships/Directorship of Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies@

covered under Section 8 of the Companies Act,2013.
under this column, member/Chairperson of Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only is considered.*

Except Shri Rajendra Shah, none of the other Director is Director in any other listed entity. Shri Rajendra Shah is
acting as an Independent Director in Bhagwati Autocast Limited.
Shri Kandarp K. Amin, Chairman and Whole Time Director is spouse of Smt. Archana K. Amin, Whole Time Director
of the Company and father of Shri Archit Amin, Whole time Director of the Company. Apart from that none of the
other Directors are related to each other in any way.

mailto:@No.
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The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the non-executive directors during the
year under review.
Shri Haresh Shah has resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. 14-11-2019 on account of personal reasons and
the Company has received the confirmation from him that there is no other material reason other than that
provided by him for resignation.
None of Directors on the Board are members in more than ten committees and they do not act as Chairman of more
than five committees across all companies in which they are Directors.

Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March, 2020 is as follows:
Name of the Directors Number of Equity Shares

Shri Bhupendra Mehta 100
Shri Sheeraj Desai NIL

Shri Rajendraprasad Shah NIL
The policy of familiarization programme of Independent Directors of the Company is available on the website of the
Company i.e. https://www.architorg.com/
Qualif ications and Expertise of Board of Directors:

Skills/ Expertise

The details pertaining to expertise/ skills sought by the Board and name of Directors possessing the same:

Name of Director

Manufacturing ShriKandarp Amin, Smt. Archana Amin,ShriArchit Amin, Shri Bhupendra
Mehta and Shri Rajendra Shah

Corporate Strategy and planning Shri Kandarp Amin, Smt. Archana Amin, Shri Archit Amin and Shri
Bhupendra Mehta

Commercial and Financial Shri Kandarp Amin, Smt. Archana Amin, Shri Archit Amin
Human resources Smt. Archana Amin, Shri Archit Amin and Shri Shreeraj Desai

Legal expertise Shri Kandarp Amin and Shri Archit Amin
Administrative Management Shri Kandarp Amin, Smt. Archana Amin, Shri Archit Amin and Shri

Rajendra Shah

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the declaration given by the
Confirmation regarding Independent Directors

Independent Directors of the Company under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board hereby
confirms that all the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
are independent of the management.
The Company has received Certificate from M/s. Kinkhabwala & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
certifying that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
statutory Authority.
All the recommendations made by the various committees have been accepted by the Board.

3) Audit Committee

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted an Audit Committeeconsisting of following Directors as
Members of the Committee:
Name of Audit Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Committee Members held attended

Shri Haresh Shah, Chairman Independent Director 3 3
[ceased w.e.f. 14-11-2019]

Shri Bhupendra Mehta, Member Independent Director 4 4
Shri Rajendra J. Shah, Member Independent Director 4 4
Shri Shreeraj Desai, Member Independent Director N.A. N.A.
[appointed w.e.f. 13-02-2020]

Shri Kandarp K. Amin, Member Executive- Whole Time Director 1 1
(Appointed w.e.f. 14-11-2020
and ceased w.e.f. 13-02-2020)

https://www.architorg.com/
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The composition of Committee is in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations andDisclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015. During theyear,4 (Four) CommitteeMeetings wereheld
on30-05-2019, 13-08-2019, 14-11-2019, 13-02-2020 inwhich required quorum was present.

The functions of Audit Committee as outlined in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as mentioned below:

Brief descript ion of Terms of Reference:

1. To review the quarterly (un-audited) and annual financial statements before the same are submitted to the
Board and to oversee the Company’s financial reportingprocess and thedisclosuresof its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, adequate and credible;

2. The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of the comp any;
3. To review and monitor the Auditors independence, performance and effectiveness of audit process;
4. To review the adequacy of internal control systems, evaluationof internal financialcontrols and risk management

systems and to review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;
5. Scrutiny of loans, advances and investments, valuationof undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it

is necessary and to approve the transactions of the company with related parties and any subsequent
modification thereto;

6. To review the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment in the subsidiary Company, if any
exceeding Rs. 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing
loans / advances / investments.

7. To carryout any other function that relates to accounts and audit of the company.

The time gap between any two consecutive committee meetings was less than 120 days. The audit committee
adheres to the SEBI guidelines in terms of quorum of its meetings, functioning, role and powers as also those set
out in the Companies Act, 2013.

4) Nomination and Remunerat ion Committee

As required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted the Nomination andRemuneration Committee consisting
of following Directors as Members of the Committee:

Name of Nomination and Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Remuneration Committee Members held attended

Shri Haresh K. Shah, Chairman Independent Director 2 2
[ceased w.e.f. 14-11-2019]

Shri Bhupendra V. Mehta, Member Independent Director 3 3

Shri Rajendra J. Shah, Member Independent Director 3 3

Shri Shreeraj Desai, Member Independent Director N.A. N.A.
[appointed w.e.f. 13-02-2020]

During the year 3 (three) committee meetings were held on 13-08-2019, 14-11-2019 and 13-02-2020.

Brief descript ion of Terms of Reference is as under:

1. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laiddown;

2. To recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of Directors’
performance;

3. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a direct or;

4. To recommendto the Board, a policy relating to the remunerationfor the Directors, Key Managerial Personneland
other employees.

Accordingly, Committee reviews the remuneration package of the Whole Time Directors of the Company and
recommends suitable remunerationpackage / revision to the Board, in accordance with the guidelines laid outby the
statute.
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Performance Evaluation:

The Performance of the Independent Director is evaluated based on the criteria such as his knowledge, experience,
integrity, expertise in any area, number of Board/Committee meetings attended, time devoted to the Company, his
participation in the Board/Committee meetings etc. The Performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was
carriedout by the Board and while evaluating the performance of the Independent Directors, the Director who was
subject to the evaluation did not participate.

Remuneration Policy:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee recommended the remuneration policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees which was approved by the Board and is annexed with the Directors’ Report.

Details of remuneration paid for the year ended on 31-03-2020.

Name Position held Salary and Perquisites
Dur ing the Al lowances

period  In lacs

Shri. Kandarp K Amim Whole-time Director As per the approval of the78.00
Smt. Archana K. Amin Whole -time Director shareholders and72.00
Shri. Archit K. Amin Whole -time Director policy of Company45.00

The appointment of Shri Kandarp K. Amin, Smt. Archana K. Amin and ShriService Contract and Notice Period: 
Archit Amin as Whole Time Directors of the Company is for the 3 years, terminable by six months’ notice in writing
by either side.

Therewas notany performance linked incentives paid to Whole-timeDirectors. TheCompany has not formulatedany
scheme for giving any stock options to the employees. Hence no stock options have been granted to the
Executive Directors during the year ended on 31-03-2020.

The Company has not paid sitting fees to any Independent Directors and the Company does not have any
pecuniary relationship with its non-executive Directors except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company,
if any.

5) Stakeholders Relat ionship Committee
As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee which
looks in to matter of redressing investor/shareholders grievances, investor complaints, approves transfer and
transmission of shares; authorizes issue of duplicate share certificates and generally deals with all matters in
connection with shares issued by the Company from time to time.
Shri Bhupendra Mehta (Independent Director) being the Chairman heads the committee.

Ms. Anchal Bansal – Whole -Time Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.

Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:

The status of the Investors’ Complaints during the Financial Year 2019-20 are as under:

Investor Complaints during F Y 2018-19 No. of Complaints

Pending at the beginning of the Financial Year 2019-20 0
Received during the Financial Year 2019-20 0

Disposed of during the Financial Year 2019-20 0
Remaining unresolved at the end of the Financial Year 2019-20 0

6) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

As the Company does not fall under the criteria mentioned in the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the company is not required to
constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
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7) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The Company has in place a committee known as “Risk Management Committee”. The brief terms of reference of
the Committee are as under:

Brief descript ion of Terms of Reference:

- To consider, review and recommend the Risk Management Policy, guidelines, processes and practices of the
Company.

- To ensure that the Company is taking the appropriate measures to achieve balance between the risk and
reward in on going and new business activities.

- To evaluate significant risk exposures of the Company and assess management’s actions tomitigate the
exposuresina timely manner.

- To adoptbest method in the interest of the Company to deal with different kinds of risks being confronted by the
Company.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:
Name of Risk Management Committee Members Composit ion

Shri Kandarp Amin, Chairman Executive Director
Smt. Archana Amin Executive Director

Shri Bhupendra Mehta Independent Director
However as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Company is not mandatorily required to constitute a Risk Management Committee.
The Board of Directors has framed, approved and implemented risk management policy of the company including
identification of element of risk. The Primary purpose of the policy is to review the major risks identified by the
Management along with the Mitigation plan, monitoring and reviewing the Company’s risk Management plan and to
apprise the Board on the risk assessment and minimization process. The Policy is available on the website of the
Company www.architorg.com.

8) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at least one meeting in the year without
attendance of the Non Independent Directors. Independent Directors at their meeting held on 30-05-2019 has
reviewed the performance of the Non Independent Directors (Including the Chairman of the Company) and
assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company and theManagement. All
the independent Directors have attended the meeting.

All the Independent Directors meet the criteria of Independence as mandated by SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

9) Vigil Mechanism Policy:
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established a Vigil
Mechanism Policy (Whistle Blower Policy) for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy, which also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) / employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also
provide for direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.
The Vigil Mechanism Policy is devised in such a manner that would enable the stakeholders, including individual
employees and their representative bodies, to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices.
Also the employees of the Company have not been denied the access to the Audit Committee to report the genuine
concern or grievance.
The Vigil Mechanism Policy is made available on the website of the Company www.architorg.com.

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of fair Disclosure as required under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
10) Code of Fair Disclosure:

Trading Regulations), 2015. This code is applicable to all the Promoters, Directors, and Connected persons (as
mentioned in the Code).
The Code of Conduct is made available on the website of the Company www.architorg.com

http://www.architorg.com.
http://www.architorg.com.
http://www.architorg.com
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11) General Body Meetings

Annual General Meeting:

Annual General Meetings held in last three financial years were as under: -

Financial Date Time Venue
Year ended

31-03-2019 28-09-2019 11.00 a.m. Ahmedabad Management Association,
ATIRA Campus, Dr.Vikram Sarabhai Marg,

University Area, Ahmedabad-380015

31-03-2018 27-09-2018 11.00 a.m. S-14, First Floor, Ahmedabad Management Association,
ATIRA Campus, Dr.Vikram Sarabhai Marg,

University Area, Ahmedabad-380015

31-03-2017 23-09-2017 10.00 a.m. ATMA Hall, Opp. City Gold Cinema,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380009

No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the year.
The Company has not obtained any approval by way of Postal ballot during the Year..

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting there is no agenda that needs approval by way of Postal Ballot.
The following are the Special Resolutions passed at General Meetings held in the past 3 financial years:
Annual General
Meeting (AGM) Summary

AGM 2019 1. Payment of remuneration to Executive Directors who are Promoters or members of the
Promoter Group in excess of the threshold limit prescribed under the said regulation as
per Regulation 17(6) (e) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
(Amendment) Regulations, 2018

AGM 2018 1. Re-appointment of Shri Haresh K Shah (DIN:00133704) as an Independent Director.
2. Re-appointment of Shri Bhupendra Mehta (DIN:00133677) as an Independent Director.

AGM 2017 1. Appointment of Shri. Archit K. Amin as a Whole Time Director.

2. Re-appointment of Shri Kandarp K. Amin as Whole Time Director.
3. Re-appointment of Smt. Archana K. Amin as Whole Time Director.
4 Change the Place of keeping the Register of members and other related returns.

Related party transactions during the year have been disclosed as required under applicable Indian Accounting
Disclosures

Standard. Details of related party transactions wereperiodically placed before theAuditCommittee.These transactions
are not likely to have any conflict with the Company’s interest.
The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the website of the
Company www.architorg.com.
In preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the applicable Accounting Standards. The
significant accounting policies that are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the Accounts.
The Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities and no strictures / penalties have been
imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matters related to the
capital market during last 3 years.
Business risk evaluation and managing such risk is an ongoing process within the organization.
The Board is regularly briefedof risk sassessed and the measures adopted by the company to mitigate the risks. The
Company has laid down the procedures to inform the Board members about the risk assessment and risk
mitigation mechanism, which is periodically reviewed and reported to the Board of Directors by senior executives.
The Company’s code of conduct has clearly laid down procedures for reporting unethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the ethics policies. No employee of the company was denied access to the Audit
Committee.
Company has not received any compliant under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the year and no complaint is pending at the year end.

http://www.architorg.com.
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Mandatory/ Non-Mandatory Requirements:

During the year the Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has during the financial year ended on31.03.2020 has not adoptedanynon-mandatory requirements of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clause(b)
to (i) of Sub regulation(2) of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

The Company has duly fulfilled the following discretionary requirements as prescribed in Schedule II Part E of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations:

1. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee.

The details of fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in the Note no. 38 forming part of the financial statement.

Fees to Statutory Auditors:

12) Means of Communicat ion

A. Financial Results:

The Quarterly, half early and Annual Results are published in widely circulated national and localdailies such as
Western Times, Gujarati and English Edition and are displayed on the website of the Company
www.architorg.com.

B. News Releases, Presentations etc:

Official News releases, press releases and presentation made to the Analysts, institutional investors etc. (if
any) are displayed on the website of the Company www.architorg.com.

C. Website:

The Company’s Website www.architorg.com contains a separate dedicated section namely “Investors’
Relations” where the useful information for the Shareholders is available.

The Management Discussion & Analysis report forms part of the Annual Report, which is posted to all theD.
members of the Company.

13) General Shareholder Information

Day, Date, time and venue of AGM Saturday, September 28, 2019at 11.00 A.M. at
AhmedabadManagementAssociation,ATIRACampus,
Dr Vikram Sarabhai Marg, University Area,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380015
Financial year of the Company commence from 1st April, 2019 andFinancial Year
ends on 31st March, 2020.

Listing on Stock Exchanges BSE Ltd. (BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001

Listing Fees Company has paid listing fees to BSE Limited.
For fully paid shares: INE078I01011ISIN No.

Scrip Code 524640

Registered Office 25/9/A, Phase III, GIDC Industrial Estate, Naroda,
Ahmedabad – 382 330.

Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable
Compliance Officer Ms. Anchal Bansal
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD.

5 Floor, 506 to 508,th

Amarnath Business Centre – 1 (ABC-1),
Beside Gala Business Centre, Off C G Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009.

http://www.architorg.com.
http://www.architorg.com.
http://www.architorg.com
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14) As on 31st March, 2020 the share price of the Company on BSE Ltd. was Rs. 5.80 per share.

The details of market price data of Fully paid up-high & low during the reporting period is as under:
Sr.No. Month High (In )` Low (In )`
1. April ’19 14.69 10.32
2. May ’19 13.20 9.68
3. June ’19 12.17 7.62
4. July ’19 9.97 7.37
5. August ’19 11.20 7.19
6. September’19 9.95 8.10
7. October ‘19 11.51 8.35
8. November’19 12.61 8.75
9. December ’19 10.29 7.25
10. January ’20 11.76 9.01
11. February ’20 10.00 6.73
12. March ‘20 8.55 5.75

Annual General Meeting
15) Financial Calendar 2020-2021(tentative)

on or before 30th September, 2020
Results for quarter ending June 30, 2020 on or before extended period 15th September,2020
Results for quarter ending September 30, 2020 on or before 14th November, 2020

Results for quarter ending December 31, 2020 on or before 14th February, 2021
Results for year ending March 31, 2021 on or before 30th May, 2021

16) Distribut ion of Shareholding as on 31-03-2020:
No. of Shares No. of Shareholders % of holders No. of Shares % of Shares
Up to 500 3125 70.57 8,78,076 5.85
501 - 1000 592 13.37 4,71,388 3.14
1001 - 2000 317 7.16 4,73,103 3.15
2001 - 3000 117 2.64 3,05,125 2.03
3001 - 4000 53 1.20 1,87,626 1.25
4001 - 5000 57 1.29 2,65,286 1.77
5001 -10000 89 2.01 6,21,974 4.14
10001 and above 78 1.76 1,18,18,145 78.68
Total 4428 100.00 1,50,20,723 100.00

17) Pattern of Shareholding as on 31-03-2020:

Sr. No Category No. of Shares (%)
1. Promoters & Promoter group 82,78,400 55.11
2. Bodies Corporate 6,35,191 4.23
3. NRIs 2,40,308 1.60
4. Individuals / HUF 58,63,874 39.04
5. Clearing Members 2,850 0.02
6. Independent Directors 100 0.00

TOTAL 1,50,20,723 100.00
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18) Dematerialization of Shares, Registrar &Transfer Agent & Share Transfer System.

(i) Share Transfer System

The process of transfer / transmission / transposition etc. of equity shares in physical form including dispatch
of the share certificates is completed within a period of 15 days if the documents are in order in all respects.

(ii ) Dematerialization of shares, Registrar & Transfer system:

The equity shares of the Company are available for dematerialization through National securities depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

, having its office at 5th Floor, 506 to 508,Amarnath Business Centre–LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre, Off C G Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad – 380009 as Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents being a Common Agency for Physical and Electronic modes.

1,39,71,923 equity shares comprising of 93.02% of the total equity shares of the Company are in dematerialized
form.

All shareholder’s queries are sent to the Company at its Registered office at Plot No. 25/9-A, Phase III,

          (ii i)  Investors Correspondence:

G.I.D.C. Naroda, Ahmedabad - 382 330 or to the Registrar & Transfer Agent as aforementioned address.

As stipulated by SEBI, Practicing Company Secretaries carryout Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted

19) Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital:

capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and report thereon is submitted to the
Stock Exchange(s) where shares of the Company are listed. The audit confirms that the totallisted and paid-up
capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized from (held with NSDL and
CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form.

The Company’s plant is located at 25/9-A, Phase III, GIDC Industrial Estate, Naroda, Ahmedabad – 382330

20) Plant Location

Gujarat and Survey no 228/A, Paiki 7, Paiki 2, Village - Narmad, Bhavnagar-364313, Gujarat

The CEO/CFO of the Company has given certification on the financial reporting and internal controls to the Board

21) CEO/CFO Certification

interms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The CEO/CFO has also
given quarterly certification on financial results to the Board in terms of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and

22) Declaration for Compliance of Code of conduct:

according to the information provided/available, it is hereby confirmed that all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year
2019-2020. The Code of Conduct is also posted on the website of the Company i.e www.architorg.com.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Date : September 01, 2020 (KANDARP K. AMIN)
Place : Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00038972

http://www.architorg.com.
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

To,
The Members,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the year

ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Archit Organosys Limited for
ended 31st March, 2020, as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015of
the said Company with Stock Exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the complianceof the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

We state that no investor grievance(s) is/are pending or a period exceeding for one month against heCompany as per
the records maintained by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither anassuranceas to the future viability of the company or the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Chirag R. Shah & Associates
                   

(Chirag R Shah)

Chartered Accountants

Date : August 24,2020
Place : Ahmedabad

Proprietor
Membership No. 106139

UDIN: 20106139AAAAEN1685



37

Annual Report 2019-2020
ANNEXURE IV

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31st March, 2020

Pursuant to  Sect ion 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration ) Rules,  2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:I

i CIN L24110GJ1993PLC019941

ii Registration Date 4 August, 1993th

iii Name of the Company ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares /
India Non Government Company

v Address of the Registered office & contact details PLOT NO 25/9-A PHASE-III GIDC NARODA,
AHMEDABAD - 382330

vi Whether listed company Yes

vii Name, Address & contact details of the LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD.
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 5th floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business Centre-1,

(ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,
Near XT Xavier’s College Corner, Off. C. G. Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009
Ph. No.: 079- 26465179
E mail: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

II

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

SL No Name & Descript ion of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
main products/services Product /service of the company

1 Mono Chloco Acetic Acid 24119 45.05

2 CAC 24119 12.86

3 Acetic Anhydride 24119 13.61

4 Linear Alkyl Beneze 24119 17.05

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No Name & Address of CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
the Company SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE SHARES HELD SECTION

N.A.

mailto:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
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IV

i) Category - wise share holding

(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 7782705 0 7782705 51.81 8278400 0 8278400 55.11 3.30
b) Central Govt.or State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 7782705 51.81 8278400 0 8278400 55.11 3.30

a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any other… 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 7782705 51.81 8278400 0 8278400 55.11 3.30

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
C) Cenntral govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Funds
b) Central Govt.or State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Bodies corporates
i) Indian 285524 100000 385524 2.57 535191 100000 635191 4.23 1.66
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders 2137265 924800 3062065 20.39 2052694 880500 2933194 19.53 -0.86

holding nominal share
capital upto 1 lakhs`

ii) Individuals shareholders 3247254 15000 3262254 21.72 2658564 15000 2673564 17.80 -3.92
holding nominal share
capital in excess of

1 lakhs`
c) Others (specify)

NBFC 3797 0 3797 0.03 0 0 0 0 -0.03
Hindu Undivided Family 179985 0 179985 1.20 257116 0 257116 1.71 0.51
NON RESIDENT 213528 53700 267228 1.78 164717 53200 217917 1.45 -0.33
INDIANS (REPAT)
NON RESIDENT INDIANS 33263 0 33263 0.22 22391 0 22391 0.15 -0.07
(NON REPAT)
CLEARING MEMBER 43702 0 43702 0.29 2850 0 2850 0.03 -0.26
Director or
Director's relatives 0 200 200 0.00 0 100 100 0.00 0.00

1093700 7238018 48.19 5693523 1048800 6742323 44.89 -3.30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1093700 15020723 100.00 13971923 1048800 15020723 100.00 0.00
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(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sl Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
No. begginning of the year end of the year

No of % of % of No of % of % of %
shares total shares shares total shares ch ange

shares pledged shares pledged in share
of the encumbered of the encumbered hold ing

co mpany to total co mpany to total dur ing
shares shares the year

1 Shri Kandarp Amin 36,71,295 24.44 0 36,71,295 24.44 0 0

2 Smt. Archana Amin 26,95,515 17.95 0 26,95,515 17.95 0 0

3 Shri Archit Amin 6,49,700 04.33 0 8,45,395 5.63 0 1.30

4 Shri Suchit Amin 7,66,195 05.10 0 10,66,195 7.10 0 2.00

Total : 77,82,705 51.81 82,78,4000 55.11 3.300

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Sl. Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the Year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of

the the
company company

1 Shri Archit Amin
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 6,49,700 4.33
Purchase- 26-12-2019 1,54,371 1.02
Purchase-12-03-2020 41,324 0.28
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 8,45,395 5.63

2 Shri Suchit Amin
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 7,66,195 5.10
Purchase- 20-12-2019 3,00,00 2.00
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 10,66,195 7.10
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the Year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of

the the
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders company company

1 Sanjaykumar R. Patel
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 6,71,197 4.47
No change during the year
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 6,71,197 4.47

2 Shri Dheeraj Kumar Lohia
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 1,08,235 0.72
Purchase- 05-04-2019 4349 0.0289
Purchase- 12-04-2019 29274 0.1949
Purchase- 26-04-2019 10000 0.0666
Purchase- 07-06-2019 23097 0.1538
Purchase- 14-06-2019 12119 0.0806
Purchase- 29-06-2019 30000 0.1998
Purchase- 05-07-2019 9144 0.0608
Purchase- 23-08-2019 608 0.0041
Purchase- 27-09-2019 4366 0.0291
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 2,31,192 1.54

3 Swetsam Stock Holding Private Limited
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 0 0.00
Purchase-30-09-2019 3794 0.03
Purchase- 04-10-2019 60 0.00
Purchase- 11-10-2019 200000 1.32
At on i.e. 31/03/2020 2,03,854 1.36

4 Silkon Trades LLP
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 0 0.00
Purchase-11-10-2019 197981 1.32
Purchase- 25-10-2019 1100 0.01
Purchase- 17-01-2020 9 0.00
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 1,99,090 1.33

5 Shri Atul Mahendra Parikh
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 1,20,000 0.80
Purchase- 10-05-2019 22736 0.15
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 1,42,736 0.95

6 Shri N B Vijaya Kumar
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 1,12,389 0.75
Purchase- 11-10-2019 16,510 0.11
Purchase- 18-10-2019 3845 0.03
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 1,32,744 0.89
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Sl. Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the Year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of

the the
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders company company

7 Shri Raj Kumar Lohia
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 33,920 0.23
Purchase- 05-04-2019 8172 0.092
Purchase- 26-04-2019 13,811 0.1486
Purchase- 14-06-2019 22,323 0.0666
Purchase- 05-07-2019 10,000 0.2276
Purchase- 19-07-2019 34,200 0.092
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 1,22,426 0.82

8 Shri Abdul Rub Mohammed
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 48,740 0.32
Purchase- 06-09-2019 2200 0.0146
Purchase- 13-09-2019 5763 0.0384
Purchase- 30-09-2019 3630 0.0242
Purchase- 04-10-2019 3,000 0.0199
Purchase- 11-10-2019 108 0.0008
Purchase- 18-10-2019 12 0
Purchase- 08-11-2019 13,000 0.0866
Purchase- 22-11-2019 1647 0.0109
Purchase- 06-12-2019 4151 0.0277
Purchase- 13-12-2019 423 0.0028
Purchase- 20-12-2019 650 0.0043
Purchase- 17-01-2020 7324 0.0488
Purchase- 24-01-2020 308 0.002
Purchase- 06-03-2020 8532 0.0568
Purchase- 27-03-2020 723 0.0049
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 1,00,211 0.67

9 Southern India Depository Services P LTD
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 0.671,00,000
No change during the year
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 1,00,000 0.67

10. Shri Kenil J Shah
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 16,566 0.11
Purchase- 26-04-2019 4000 0.0266
Purchase- 03-05-2019 21000 0.1398
Purchase- 31-05-2019 5997 0.0399
Purchase- 07-06-2019 18533 0.1234
Purchase- 14-06-2019 1685 0.0112
Purchase- 21-06-2019 10783 0.0718
Purchase- 29-06-2019 33 0.0003
Purchase- 30-09-2019 2300 0.0153
Purchase- 01-11-2019 98 0.0006
Purchase- 08-11-2019 1487 0.0099
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 82,482 0.55
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the Year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of

the the
For Each of the Directors & KMP company company

1 Shri Kandarp Amin
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 36,71,295 24.44
No change during the year - - - -
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 36,71,295 24.44

2 Smt. Archana Amin
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 26,95,515 17.95
No change during the year - - - -
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2019 26,95,515 17.95

3 Shri Archit Amin
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 6,49,700 4.33
Purchase- 26-12-2019 1,54,371 1.02
Purchase 12-03-2020 41,324 0.28
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 6,49,700 4.33

4 Shri Bhupendra Mehta
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 100 0.00
No change during the year 0 0.00
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 100 0.00

5 Shri Haresh Shah
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 100 0.00
No change during the year
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 100 0.00

6 Shri Rajendraprasad Shah
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/19 0 0.00
No change during the year
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 0 0.00

7 Shri Sheeraj Desai
As on i.e. 13/02/2020 (date of Appointment) 0 0 0 0
No change during the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 0 0

8 Ms. Anchal Bansal, Company Secretary
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 0 0 0 0
No change during the year - - - -
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2010 0 0

9 Mr. Gajendrasingh Rajput,
Chief Financial Off icer
At the beginning of the year i.e. 01/04/2019 0 0 0 0
No change during the year - - - -
At the end of the year i.e. 31/03/2020 0 0



43

Annual Report 2019-2020
V INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Amount in lacs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 3717.32 - -

ii)

3717.32

Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+ii i) 3717.32 - - 3717.32

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Additions 176.40 - - 176.40
Reduction (565.13) - - (565.13)

Net Change (388.73) - - (388.73)

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 3328.59 - -

ii)

3328.59

Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+ii i) 3328.59 - - 3328.59

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remunerat ion to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:A.

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration                           Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total
No Amount

Gross salary1 Shri Kandarp Smt. Archana Shri Archit
Amin Amin Amin

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 78,00,000 72,00,000 45,00,000 1,95,00,000
section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the - - -
Income tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - -
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock option - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - -

- as % of profit - - -

- others (specify) - - -
5 Others, please specify

Total (A) 78,00,000 72,00,000 45,00,000 1,95,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act (Within the limits prescribed under Schedule V)
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors

1 Independent Directors
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify

2

Total (1)

Other Non Executive Directors
(a)

None

Fee for attending board committee meetings
(b) Commission

(c) Others, please specify.
Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration 1,95,00,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act. Within the limits prescribed under schedule V
for each director.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.

Gross Salary1 *CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 1,68,000- 2,58,000
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

4,26,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the - - - -
Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - - - -
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -

as % of profit - - - -

others, specify - - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - -

Total - 1,68,000 2,58,000 4,26,000

* Shri Kandarp Amin, Chairman and Whole-Time Director is also Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and his remuneration is shown in VI(A).

There were no penalties / punishments / compounding of offences for the year ended on 31st March, 2020.

VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

For and on behalf of the Board,
For Archit Organosys Limited

Place : Ahmedabad (Kandarp K. Amin)
Date : September 01,2020 Chairman and Whole-time Director

DIN: 00038972
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ANNEXURE V

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules thereunder and Regulation 19 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
recommended the policy onnomination and remuneration ofDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
of the Company which was approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Objectives:

· To provide guidance to the Board for appointment and removal of Directors, KMP and Senior Management;

· To formulate criteria for performance evaluation of Directors, KMP and Senior Management and to provide
necessary evaluation report to the Board;

· To recommend to the Board remuneration payable to the Directors, KMP and Senior Management.

Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Committee shall perform the role for following matters:

·

Criteria for appointment of Director:

To determine the age, qualifications, qualities, skills, positive attributes and independence of a director and other
expertise required to be a Director.

·

Nomination of directors:

Identifying, screening and reviewing candidates qualified to be appointed as Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors.

· Recommending to the Board candidature for appointment or re-appointment of Directors;

· The Nomination and Remuneration Committee may act on its own in identifying potential candidates, inside or
outside the Company, or may act upon proposals submitted by the Chairman of the Board of Directors. The
Committee will review and discuss all documents pertaining to candidates and will conduct evaluation of candidates
in accordance with a process that it deem fit and appropriate, passing on the recommendations for the nomination
to the Board.

·

Evaluation of Director:

The Committee develops, subject to approval by the Board, a process for an annual evaluation of the performance
of the Board, the individual directors on the basis of detailed performance parameters set for directors at the
beginning of the year.

· The Committee may, from time-to-time, also evaluate the usefulness of such performance parameters, and make
necessary amendments.

·

Consultative role:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee plays a consultative role for any appointment requiring Board
approval, as stipulated by law or regulation, for senior management positions. It provides its advice and
recommendations to the Board.

Senior Management of the Company consist of:

All the officers / personnel of the Company involved in the core management team and all the members excluding the
Board of Directors of the management that are one level below CEO / MD / WTD / Manager and includes the Chief
financial officer and Company Secretary of the Company.

·

Evaluation of KMP and Senior Management:

The committee shall annually review and approve for the KMP and Senior Management the corporate goals and
objectives applicable to them, evaluate at least annually their performance in light of those goals and objectives,
and determine and approve their (a) annual base salary, (b) annual incentive bonus, including the specific goals
and amount, (c) any other benefits, compensation or arrangements, based on this evaluation.
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· The Committee may also make recommendations to the Board with respect to incentive compensation plans. The
committee may review the Company’s incentive compensation arrangements to determine whether they encourage
excessive risk-taking, review and discuss at least annually the relationship between risk management policies and
practices and compensation, and evaluate compensation policies and practices that could mitigate any such risk.

Duties of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

A. The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

· To ensure that appropriate induction and training programme are in place for new Directors and members of
Senior Management and to periodically review its effectiveness;

· To ensure that on appointment, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of appointment in accordance
with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;

· To ensure that the Independent Directors continues to fulfill the Independence criteria as specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
amended from time to time.

· To determine the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

· To identify and recommend names of Directors who are to retire by rotation;

· To set up a formal and transparent procedure for selecting Directors for appointment to the Board;

· To evaluate the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the
Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective;

· To develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review the plan;

· To recommend necessary changes in the Board;

· To delegate any of its powers to the members or the Secretary of the Committee;

· To decide for extension or to continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

· To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

B. The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:

· To recommend the remuneration payable to the Senior Management of the Company in accordance with the
Remuneration Policy of the Company and while designing the remuneration package it must consider that the
level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of
the quality required to run the company successfully;

· To ensure that the remuneration to Directors, KMP and Senior Management of the Company involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the Company and its goals;

· To delegate any of its powers to the members or the Secretary of the Committee;

· To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Place : Ahmedabad (KANDARP K. AMIN)
Date : September 01,2020 CHAIRMAN AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038972
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ANNEXURE VI

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED on March 31, 2020
Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED.
CIN: L24110GJ1993PLC019941
Plot No. 25/9-A, Phase-III,
GIDC Naroda,
Ahmedabad - 382 330

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit wasARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit; we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:
1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;
3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

(‘SEBI Act’):
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,

2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employees Benefits) Regulations, 2014 -Not
Applicable as the Company has not issued any Shares / options to the Directors /Employees under the said
Regulations during the year under review;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 -Not
Applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities during the year under review;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009-Not Applicable as
the securities of the Company have not been delisted from any Stock Exchange during the year under
review;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities)Regulations, 1998 -Not Applicable as
the Company has not bought – back any of its securities during the year under review;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable Standards / Clauses / Regulations of the following:
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of the Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and made effective

from time to time.
ii. The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the Audit period under review, the Company has complied with all material aspects of the applicable provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned above.

During the audit period under review there were no specific laws which were exclusively applicable to the Company /
We further report that:

Industry. However, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of relevant
documents and records on test - check basis, the Company has complied with the material aspects of the following
significant laws applicable to the Company being engaged in the manufacturing activities:
1. Factories Act,1948;
2. Acts prescribed under prevention and control of pollution;
3. Acts prescribed under Environmental protection.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
We further report that:

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of Board that took place during the year under
review were carried out in compliance of the provisions of Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agendaand detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
Decisions at the meetings of Board of Directors/ Committees of the Company were carried unanimously. We were
informed that there were no dissenting views of the members’ on any of the matters during the year that were required
to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

Based on the review of compliance mechanism established by the Company, the information provided by the Company,
We further report that :

its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, there are adequate systems and processes
in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable general laws, rules, regulations and guidelines such as Labour Laws, the Trade Marks Act, 1999, the Indian
Copyright Act, 1957, the Patents Act, 1970.

The compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect Tax laws, have not been
We further report that:

reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to the review by the Statutory Auditor(s) and other designated
professionals.

During the audit period under review, there were no instances of:
We further report that :

a) Public/Right issue of shares/ debentures/sweat equity etc.;
b) Redemption / buy-back of securities;
c) Obtaining the approval from Shareholders under Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013;
d) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.;
e) Foreign technical collaborations.

FOR KINKHABWALA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
DARSHANKINKHABWALA

Date : August 24, 2020 DARSHANKINKHABWALA
Place : Ahmedabad PROPRIETOR

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS No.: 53260 C. P. No.: 21883

UDIN: A053260B000608320

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as and forms an integral part of this
Note:

 Annexure – A 
report.
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ANNEXURE - A

To,
The Members,
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED
CIN: L24110GJ1993PLC019941

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices followed by us provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR KINKHABWALA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
DARSHANKINKHABWALA

Date : August 24, 2020 DARSHANKINKHABWALA
Place : Ahmedabad PROPRIETOR

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS No.: 53260 C. P. No.: 21883

UDIN: A053260B000608320
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ANNEXURE VII
DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

i. Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remunerat ion of the employees of the company
for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020;

Sr. No. Director

st  

(Amount in )`

Remuneration Median Remuneration Ratio

1. Shri Kandarp K. Amin 78.00 Lacs 1.97 Lacs 39.59:1

2. Smt. Archana K. Amin 72.00 Lacs 1.97 Lacs 39.59:1

3. Shri Archit K. Amin 45.00 Lacs 1.97 Lacs 22.84:1

ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;

Sr. No. Key Managerial Personnel % increase

1. Shri Kandarp K. Amin, Whole Time Director 30.00

2. Smt. Archana K. Amin, Whole Time Director 20.00

3. Shri Archit K. Amin, Whole Time Director 25.00

4. Company Secretary -

5. Chief Financial Officer -

iii. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year;

iv.

2.60% increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial year
The Company has 85 permanent employees on the rolls of company

(Out of Total 85 permanent employees, 67 employees are working at Bhavnagar unit and remaining 18 working at
Naroda unit)

v. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration
and justificat ion thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration;

Payment of salary of non-managerial personnel is based on different grades, experience and qualification. The
same is in line with the industrial pattern.
The increase in remuneration of Whole Time Directors is in accordance with the remuneration policy and approval
taken from the members of the Company.

vi. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration avai led by the directors;

vii. Affirmation that the remunerat ion is as per the remuneration pol icy of the company:

Archit Organosys Limited

The Whole Time Directors have not availed any variable remuneration components.

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

By Order of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad (Kandarp K. Amin)
Date : September 01, 2020 Chairman and Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972
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ANNEXURE – VIII

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third
proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Sr. No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship N.A

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any N.A

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ N.A

f) Date of approval by the Board N.A

g) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under N.A
first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Sr. No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction As per Annexure

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board

f) Amount paid as advances, if any
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(  in Lacs)
Detai ls

Name (s) of the Nature of Nature of Duration of Salient Date of Amou nt
related party relat ionship contracts/ the contracts/ terms of the approval paid as

arrangements/ arrangements/ cont racts or by the advances,
transaction transact ion arrangements Board if any

or transaction
inc lud ing the
value, if any

Suchit Amin Relative of Payment of 1st April, 2019 29.40 - NIL
Director remuneration to

31st March, 2020

Shimoli Amin Relative of Payment of 1st April, 2019 18.00 - NIL
Director remuneration to

31st March, 2020

Manini Amin Relative of Payment of 1st April, 2019 24.00 - NIL
Director remuneration to

31st March, 2020

Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transactions. No amount was paid as advance.

For Archit Organosys Limited

Place : Ahmedabad

By Order of the Board

(Kandarp K. Amin)
Date : September 01, 2020 Chairman and Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Ahmedabad.
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

ARCHIT ORGAONSYS LIMITEDWe have audited the accompanying financial statements of (“the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equityst

and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘financial statements’).
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the
matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2020, and loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(i)

Basis for Opinion

The company had entered into derivative contract for sale of foreign currency with HDFC Bank Ltd. in financial year
2008-2009  which  has  resulted  into  loss  to  the  tune  of ‘ 197.52 lacs  against  which  the  sum  of  ‘ 55.07 lacs has
already been paid to HDFC Bank Ltd. and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the aforesaid  financial  year.
Consequent  upon adjustment   of  fixed  deposits  amounting to ‘ 23.64 lacs against the balance loss of ‘ 142.46 lacs,
the liability on account of aforesaid loss, as per bank statement provided up to 31  January, 2013 stands to ‘ 147.07st

including interest, which has not been provided for by the company. Such non provision of liability has resulted into
noncompliance of Ind AS 37 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and also resulted into understatement
of current liabilities. Since the interest/charges, if any, for the period from 1  February, 2013 to 31  March, 2020 hasst st

not been intimated to company, the impact thereof on loss for the year under review could not be ascertained.

Had the observations made by us in Para above been considered,  there would have been loss for the year
amounting to ‘ 227.19 lacs  as  against  reported  loss of  ‘  80.11 Lacs, current  liabilities  would  have been ‘ 3704.76
lacs as against reported current liabilities of ‘ 3,557.69  lacs.

(ii) A Legal case was filed by appropriate authorities alleging a director and an employee of the company causing death
of Blackbucks due to drinking of contaminated water. The matter is still sub- judice pending for final adjudication.
Meanwhile, the Gujarat Pollution Control Board, vide its order issued in terms of provisions of Section 33A of Water
( Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 directed the company to close its production process at Bhavnagar
unit with immediate effect. In response, upon application made by the company and representation made before the
authority, the Gujrat Pollution Control Board vide its order dated 5  November, 2018 conditionally withdrew the saidth

order and therefore the company had resumed it’s operations at Bhavnagar unit by placing necessary measures.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standardsare furtherdescribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Codeof Ethics issuedby the Instituteof CharteredAccountantsof India togetherwith the ethical requirements
that are relevant toour audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
opinion.

We draw attention to Note 48 of Notes to Account annexed withFinancial Statement, which describes the effect of COVID

Emphasis of Matter

19 pandemic on company’s operations. Our opinion is not modified in respect to this matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, inour professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial

Key Audit Matters

statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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The  Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matters

The Company determines the allowance for credit losses Our procedures related to allowance for credit losses for
on trade receivables based on historical loss experience trade receivables included the following, among others:
adjusted to reflect current and estimated future economic Testing the effectiveness of controls over the:
conditions of its customers, their industry and geography - classification of customers by the businesses and
of operations. In calculating expected credit loss, the computing the net exposure as at the reporting date,
Company also considers the insurance covers and other - development of the methodology for the allowance for
securities, besides other related information for its credit losses, including consideration of the current and
customers, including credit reports, to estimate the estimated future economic conditions,
probability of default in future and has taken into account - completeness and accuracy of information used in the
estimates of possible effect from the pandemic relating to estimation of probability of default and
COVID-19. Management has exercised significant - Computation of the allowance for credit losses.
judgement in estimating the allowance for credit losses. Testing the arithmetical accuracy and computation of the
Refer Note 13 to the Financial Statements. allowances prepared by the Management. Testing the

allowance for credit loss through alternate scenarios
including profiling of customers based on their attributes
with various built-in sensitivities around approach, the
assumptions and factoring the possible effect of the
pandemic, to independently validate the Management
estimates.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information

Other Information

included in the Board’s report including Annexure to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we donot express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

TheCompany’s Boardof Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includesour opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise fromfraud or error and are considered material if,
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individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtainanunderstandingof internalcontrol relevant to theaudit inorder to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related toevents or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

Wealso provide those charged withgovernance with a statement that wehave complied with relevantethical requirements
regarding independence, and tocommunicate with themall relationships and other matters thatmay reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Due to the COVID-19 related lock-down we were not able to participate in the physical verification of inventory that was

Other Matter

carried out by the management subsequent to the year end. Consequently, we have performed alternate procedures to
audit the existence of inventory as per guidance provided in SA 501 “ Audit evidence – Specific considerations for Selected
items” and have obtained sufficient audit evidence to issue our unmodified opinion on these financial results.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure - A - a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) Wehave sought and obtainedall the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes
in Equity, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) , in our opinion, the aforesaid financialExcept for the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2020 taken on record byst

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2020 frombeing appointed as a directorst

in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements
– Refer Note 40 to the financial statements;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration is paid in accordance
with the provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess to the limits as laid down in Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

[Firm Registration No. 118791W]
Chartered Accountants

For Chirag R. Shah & Associates

                   

(Chirag R. Shah)
Date : 30  th July, 2020 Proprietor
Place : Ahmedabad Membership No. 106139

UDIN:20106139AAAADW3965

(i)

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on financial statements

(a) The company has maintainedproper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation,
of its fixed assets but such records require to be updated as regard to locations and additions/deletions for the
year ended 31  March, 2020st .

(b) We were informed that the fixed assets were not physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals.
Therefore we are unable to comment on material discrepancies if any.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) According to information and explanation given to us, the Management of the Company has conducted physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification during the year.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or other parties covered in the Register maintained u/s.189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the

provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees and securities.

(v) According to information and explanations given tous, the Company has not accepted any deposits as defined in The
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to rules made by the Central
Government. We are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained and
being made. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of these records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

(vii) (a) According to the information given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues and Company had no arrears of such outstanding statutory dues as at
31 March, 2020 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.st

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has nodisputed outstanding statutory
dues as at 31 March, 2020.st

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of
loans and borrowings to financial institutions, banks, government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year. However money raised by way of term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they
have been obtained.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by company or any fraud on the company by
its officers and employees have been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) According to the informationandexplanations give tous, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act and details of transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

[Firm Registration No. 118791W]
Chartered Accountants

For Chirag R. Shah & Associates

                   

(Chirag R. Shah)
Date : 30  th July, 2020 Proprietor
Place : Ahmedabad Membership No. 106139

UDIN:20106139AAAADW3965



58

ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Annexure B” to the Auditors’ Report
Archit Organosys Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sect ion 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

(Referred to in our Report of even date to the members of )

Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Archit Organosys LimitedWe have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (“the Company”) as
of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Noteon Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on

Auditors’ Responsibility

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Report ing

regarding the reliabilityof financial reportingand thepreparationof financial statements for external purposes inaccordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and(1)
dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial(2)
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or(3)
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

ecause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Report ing

B
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
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are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

n our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

Opinion

I
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020,st

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

[Firm Registration No. 118791W]
Chartered Accountants

For Chirag R. Shah & Associates

                   

(Chirag R. Shah)
Date : 30  th July, 2020 Proprietor
Place : Ahmedabad MembershipNo. 106139

UDIN:20106139AAAADW3965
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2020
[ in Lacs]`

Particulars Notes   31 March
2020

Assets

31 March
2019

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 4 696.664 910.23
Right of Use Assets 6 0.00129.88
Intangible assets 7 4.902.34
Capital work-in-progress 8 484.63107.51
Financial assets
- Other financial assets 9 78.3775.68
Deferred Tax Assets 10 68.5563.73
Other non-current assets 11 0.00

5 333.11

Inventories

0.51
5 289.88

Current assets
12 584.47328.14

Financial assets
- Trade receivables 13 1 435.051 972.25
- Cash and cash equivalents 14 489.91294.59
- Loans 15 397.332.35
- Other financial assets 16 84.29234.99
Other current assets 17 60.38160.65
Current tax assets(Net) 18 26.92

3 078.35
33.75

3 026.72
Total assets 8 316.60

Equity and liabilit ies
8 411.46

Equity
Equity share capital 19 1 502.071 502.07
Other equity 20 1 990.15

3 492.22
1 908.69
3 410.76

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 21 1 778.241 239.75
Other Financial Liabilites 22 0.0084.57
Provisions 23 19.74

1 797.98

Financial liabilities

23.83
1 348.15

Current liabilities

- Borrowings 24 1 366.291 430.33
- Trade Payables 25

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 21.4422.75
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 1 041.901 268.70

- Other financial liabilities 26 623.44751.67
Other current liabilities 27 38.5752.63
Provisions 28 24.5331.61
Current-tax liabilities 29 5.09

3 121.26
0.00

3 557.69
Total liabilities 4 905.84
Total equity and liabi lities

4 919.24
8 316.60 8 411.46

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Kandarp K Amin Archana K Amin
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972 DIN: 00038985

Gajendra Rajput Anchal Bansal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020

As per our attached report of even date

[Firm Registration No. 118791W]

Mem. No. 106139

FOR  Chirag R. Shah & Associates

Chirag R Shah
Chartered Accountants

Propritor

UDIN:20106139AAAADW3965
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[` in Lacs]

Particulars Notes  For the For the
year ended year ended

31 March 2020  31 March 2019

Income
Revenue from operations 30 8 399.617 669.03
Other income 31 314.38228.78

Total income 7 897.81

Expenses

8 713.99

Cost of materials consumed 32 3 317.772 777.81
Purchases of traded goods 33 3 794.592 407.78
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 34 ( 36.96)184.88
Employee benefits expense 35 536.20616.61
Finance costs 36 359.46315.30
Depreciation and amortization expense 37 278.61347.44
Other expenses 38 1 089.961 327.11

Total expenses 7 976.93

Profit /(loss) before tax

9 339.63

(   79.12)

Tax expense:
0.00

( 625.64)

Current tax 0.00
Tax of earlier periods 0.00(   4.31)
Deferred tax ( 154.04) 0.49
MAT credit reversal 0.004.81

Income tax expense 0.99

Profit /(Loss) for the year

( 154.04)
(   80.11)

Other comprehensive income

( 471.60)

Items not to be reclassif ied to prof it or loss in subsequent periods
(   1.84)Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 5.76

tax relating to remeasurement of the defined benefit plans ( 1.54)0.49

Other comprehensive income/ (expense) for the year (   1.35)

Total comprehensive income for the year

4.22

(   81.46)

Earnings per equity share

( 467.38)

Basic and diluted earnings per equity shares 39 ( 3.14)(   0.53)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Kandarp K Amin Archana K Amin
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972 DIN: 00038985

Gajendra Rajput Anchal Bansal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020

As per our attached report of even date

[Firm Registration No. 118791W]

Mem. No. 106139

FOR  Chirag R. Shah & Associates

Chirag R Shah
Chartered Accountants

Propritor

UDIN:20106139AAAADW3965
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
A. Equity share capital

As at Apri l 1, 2018

[ in Lacs]`

1 504.20

Forfeiture of Equity Share capital (Refer Note 18) ( 2.13)
As at March 31, 2019 1 502.07

Issue of Share Capital 0.00
As at March 31, 2020 1 502.07

B. Other equity

Particulars

[ in Lacs]`

Reserves and Surplus

Retained Security Capital General Total
earnings premium  Redemption Reserve comprehen- equity

Reserve sive income, Reserves
(Remeasure-

ment of
employee
benefi ts)

Balance as at April 1, 2018 605.84 1 857.86 1.44 1.50 (11.24) 2 455.40

Add: Addition due to forfeiture of
Equity (Right issue) 0.00 0.00 5.32 0.00 0.00
Profit / (Loss) for the year

5.32

(471.60) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (471.60)

Less : Deduction due to forfeiture
of Equity (Right issue) 0.00 (3.19) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other comprehensive income

(3.19)

for the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.22 4.22

Balance as at March 31, 2019 134.24 1 854.67 6.76 1.50 (7.02) 1 990.15

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year ( 80.11) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (   80.11)

Less : Other comprehensive income
for the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 1.35) (   1.35)

Balance as at March 31, 2020 54.14 1 854.66 6.77 1.50 (   8.38) 1 908.69

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Kandarp K Amin Archana K Amin
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972 DIN: 00038985

Gajendra Rajput Anchal Bansal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020

As per our attached report of even date

[Firm Registration No. 118791W]

Mem. No. 106139

FOR  Chirag R. Shah & Associates

Chirag R Shah
Chartered Accountants

Propritor

UDIN:20106139AAAADW3965
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[` in Lacs]

Particulars 2019-2020

A.

2018-2019

Cash flow from operating activities:
 (   79.12)

Adjustments for
295.59

Profit/(Loss) for the year before taxation ( 625.64)

Depreciation on PPE 278.61
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 0.0051.85
Finanace Cost (Borrowings and others) 359.46302.45
Finance Cost (Right of Use Assets) 0.0012.85
Interest Income ( 45.73)(   36.82)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets ( 13.28)(   0.16)
Profit on sale of invesment 0.00(   0.95)
Remeasurement gain/(loss) I defined benefit plans 5.76(   1.84)
Net Foreign Exchange Differences 2.44(   3.53)
Sundry Balance Written Back ( 5.89)(   8.06)
Sundry Balance Written Off 2.981.03

Operating profit before working capital changes ( 41.30)533.29

Adjustments for Changes in working capital
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories 126.50256.33
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Non current financial assets ( 0.20)2.69
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Non current assets 47.75(   0.51)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other current financial asset ( 4.62)(   151.54)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other current assets 344.37(   100.27)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Bank Balances 2.900.00
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans ( 394.69)394.98
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables 1 698.21(   538.23)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables ( 1 093.65)236.17
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current financial liabilities ( 402.74)128.23
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilities 10.1414.06
Increase / (Decrease) in Provision 1.1511.17

Cash generated from operations 293.82786.37
Direct taxes Refund/(paid) ( 19.30)(   7.60)

Net cash from operating activities [A] 778.77

B.

274.52

Cash flow from investing activities
(   526.21)Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment ( 389.01)

Purchase of CWIP 281.98377.12
Proceeds from sale of investment 0.000.95
Sale of Fixed Assets 159.6119.77
Interest received 52.9441.19

Net Cash from / (used in) investing activi ties [B] (   87.18) 105.52
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[ in Lacs]`

Particulars 2019-2020

C.

2018-2019

Cash flow from financing activities
(   525.03)Procurement/(Repayment) of long/ short term borrowings 395.09

Lease Obligation Payment 0.00(   59.43)
Interest Paid ( 359.46)(   302.45)

Net cash flow from financial activities  [C] (   886.91) 35.63

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  [A+B+C] (   195.32)

Cash and cash equivalents opening

415.68

489.91

Cash and cash equivalents closing

74.23

294.59

Components of cash and cash equivalent

103.82

489.91

Balances with scheduled banks 447.52
Cheques on Hand 25.89146.66

Cash in hand 2.981.77

Fixed Deposits 13.52
489.91

1

42.34

294.59

Explanatory Notes to Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by using indirect method in accordance with the format prescribed by Indian
Accounting Standard 7.

2 In Part A of the Cash Flow Statements, figures in brackets indicates deductions made from the net profit for
deriving the cash flow from operating activities. In part B & part C, figures in brackets indicates cash outflows.

3 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary, to confirm to current years presentation.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Kandarp K Amin Archana K Amin
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038972 DIN: 00038985

Gajendra Rajput Anchal Bansal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020

As per our attached report of even date

[Firm Registration No. 118791W]

Mem. No. 106139

FOR  Chirag R. Shah & Associates

Chirag R Shah
Chartered Accountants

Propritor

UDIN:20106139AAAADW3965
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th July, 2020
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIALS STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

Company Note 1: Overview

Organosys Company, incorporated provisionsArchit Limited is a Public domiciled in India and is under the of the
Companies Act applicable in India. The company’s shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange the Company is mainly
engaged in the business of Manufacturing and Trading of Chemicals. The registered office of the Company is located at
Plot No 25/9-A Phase-III, GIDC Naroda, Ahmedabad 382330.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 were considered by the Board of Directors and approved
for issuance on July 30, 2020.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified

Note 2: Basis of Preparation

under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016, as applicable. Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or revision to the existing standards requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use. Management evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting standards on an on-going basis.

The financial statements are prepared in INR and all the values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise
indicated.

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements comprising Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Cash Flow Statement, together with notes for the year ended March 31, 2020 have been prepared in
accordance with Ind AS as notified under section 133 of the Companies’ Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and approved by
Board of directors on July 30, 2020.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting,
except for certain Assets and Liabilities as stated below:

(a) Financial instruments (assets / liabilities) classified as Fair Value through profit or loss or Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income are measured at Fair Value.

(b) The defined benefit asset/liability is recognized as the present value of defined benefit obligation less fair
value of plan assets.

The above items have been measured at Fair Value and the methods used to measure Fair Values are discussed
further in Note 4.16.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (“the functional currency”). Indian Rupee is the functional
currency of the Company.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘) and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs as per
the requirement of Schedule III, except when otherwise indicated.

2.4 Standard issued but not yet effective

(a) Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments:-

The amendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 specifies that the amendment is to be applied to the determination
of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is
uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to
determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments,
that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute
the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit/loss, tax
bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates. The standard permits two possible methods of
transition - i) Full retrospective approach – Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively
to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 – Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and ii) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of
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initiallyapplying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initialapplication,without adjustingcomparatives.
The standard became effective from April 1, 2019. The Company has adopted the standard on April 1, 2019
and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application i.e. April 1, 2019 if any
without adjusting comparatives. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is insignificant in the
standalone financial statements.

(b) Amendment to Ind AS 12 – Income taxes

The amendment relating to income tax consequences of dividend clarify that an entity shall recognise the
income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to
where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events. The adoption of the standard did not
have any material impact to the financial statements. It is relevant to note that the amendment does not
amend situations where the entity pays a tax on dividend which is effectively a portion of dividends paid to
taxation authorities on behalf of shareholders. Such amount paid or payable to taxation authorities continues
to be charged to equity as part of dividend in accordance with Ind AS 12.

(c) Amendment to Ind AS 19 – Employee benefit - plan amendment, curtailment or settlement

The amendments require an entity to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net
interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and to recognise
in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even
if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. The adoption of the
standard did not have any material impact to the financial statements.

2.5 Change in accounting policies and disclosures

The Company has applied the following standards and amendments for the first time for annual reporting period
commencing from April 01, 2019:-

Ind AS 116 Leases

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including its appendices (Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease, Appendix A of Ind AS 17 Operating Leases-Incentives and Appendix B of Ind
AS 17 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease). The standard sets out the
principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases.

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged from Ind AS 17. Lessors will continue to classify
leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in Ind AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 did not
have an impact for leases where the Company is the lessor

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 with simple prospective approach and has recognized Right of Use asset and
Lease Liability at the commencement of the financial year. The Company elected to use the transition practical
expedient allowing the standard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying
Ind AS 17 and Appendix C to Ind AS 17 at the date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the
recognition exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or
less and do not contain a purchase option (‘short-term leases’) and lease contracts for which the underlying asset
is of low value (low-value assets).

The Company has lease contracts for Building. Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company classified each of

Nature and the effect of adoption of Ind AS 116

its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as either a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease was classified
as a finance lease if it transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased
asset to the Company; otherwise it was classified as an operating lease. Finance leases were capitalised at the
commencement of the lease at the inception date at fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments were apportioned between interest (recognised as
finance costs) and reduction of the lease liability.

In an operating lease, the leased property was not capitalised and the lease payments were recognised as rent
expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Any prepaid rent and accrued rent were
recognised under Prepayments and Trade and other payables, respectively

The Company did not change the initial carrying amounts of recognised assets and liabilities at the date of initial
application for leases previously classified as finance leases (i.e., the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities equal
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the lease assets and liabilities recognised under Ind AS 17). The requirements of Ind AS 116 was applied to these
leases from April 01, 2019 and accordingly carrying amount of lease assets has been reclassified as RoU assets.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

- Applied single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

- Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months
of lease term on the date of initial application

- Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the Date of initial application

- Applied the practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind AS 116 to leases previously
classified as operating leases under Ind AS 17 and therefore, has not reassessed whether a contract, is or
contains a lease, at the date of initial application

(i) Amounts recognised in the Balance sheet and statement of profit and loss:

Set out below, are the carrying amounts of the Company’s right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and
the movements during the period:

[ in Lacs]`

Particulars Right of Use Asset

As at April 01, 2019 —

Addition on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 181.73

Depreciation on Right of Use Asset 51.85

As at March 31, 2020 129.88

[ in Lacs]`

Particulars Lease Liabilit ies

As at April 01, 2019 —

Addition on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 181.73

Interest Expenses 12.85

Payments (59.43)

As at March 31, 2020 135.15

Set out below, are the amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss:

[ in Lacs]`

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 51.85

Interest expense on lease liabilities 12.85

Rent expense - short-term leases and leases of low value assets —

Total amounts recognised in (profit) or loss 64.70

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments,

Note 3: Signif icant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements, income and
expense during the period. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.
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Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the periods in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are affected.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, which

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

(i ) Contingences and Commitments

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims against the
Company. Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably,
such liabilities are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for
in the financial statements. Although therecan beno assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings,
the management do not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on our financial position or profitability.

(ii) Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Discount rate used to determine the carrying amount of the Company’s defined benefit obligation.

(iii) Employee Benefits

The cost of defined benefit plans are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality
rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to
significant uncertainty.

In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest
rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured

(iv) Fair  value measurement of financial instruments

based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgment is required in establishing fair values. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are based on the ageing of the
receivable balance and historical experience. Individual trade receivables are written off when management
deems it not to be collectible.

(v) Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

Provision matrix takes into accounts historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking information.
The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the day of the receivables are due and the rates as
given in the provision matrix.

The value in use calculation requires the directors to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the

(vi) Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment

cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value. Where the actual future cash
flows are less than expected, an impairment loss which is material in nature is accounted for.

The provision is recognized based on the best estimate of the amount desirable to settle the present obligation

(vii) Litigations

arising at the reporting period and of the income is recognized in the cases involving high degree of certainty as to
realization.
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(viii) Useful Li fe of Property, Plant and Equipment

As described in Note 4.3, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment at the end of each reporting period. During the current financial year, the management determined
that there were no changes to the useful lives and residual values of the property, plant and equipment.

Note 4: Significant Accounting Policies

4.1 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

(a) Financial Assets

Financial Assets comprises of investments in equity instruments, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents
and other financial assets.

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair

Initial Recognition:

value through Profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of financial assets.
Purchases or sales of financial assets that requires delivery of assets within a period of time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the
date that the company committed to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement:

(i) Financial assets measured at amortized Cost:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within
a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and where
contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii ) Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI):

Financial Assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of financial assets give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding are subsequently measured at FVTOCI. Fair Value movements in financial assets
at FVTOCI are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
Equity instruments held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). For
other equity instruments the company classifies the same as FVTOCI. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair Value changes on equity instruments at FVTOCI, excluding
dividends are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

Financial Assets are measured at FVTPL if it does not meet the criteria for classification as measured

(iii) Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):

at amortized cost or at FVTOCI. All fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Financial Assets are derecognized when the contractual rights to cash flows from the financial assets

De-recognition of Financial Assets:

expire or the financial asset is transferred and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition. On de-recognition
of the financial assets in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount (measured at the date
of de-recognition) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new
liability assumed) shall be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial Liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus any transaction costs, (if any) which are attributable
to acquisition of the financial liabilities.
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Subsequent Measurement:

(i)

Financial Liabilities are classified for subsequent measurement into following categories:

Financial liabilities at Amortized Cost:

The Company is classifying the following under amortized cost:

- Borrowing from Banks

- Borrowing from Others

- Trade Payables

- Other Financial Liabilities

Amortized cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any differences between the initial amount and maturity amount.

(ii) Financial liabili ties at Fair Value through Profit or Loss:

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities:

Financial liabilities held for trading are measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities shall be derecognized when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(c) Offsetting of Financial assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in Balance Sheet when,
and only when, the Company has legal right to offset the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on
the net basis or to realize the assets and liabilities simultaneously.

(d) Reclassif ication of Financial Assets and Financial Liabi lities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are categorized as equity instruments at
FVTOCI, and financial assets or liabilities that are specifically designated as FVTPL. For financial assets
which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be very infrequent. The management
determines the change in a business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant
to the Company’s Operations. A Change in business occurs when the company either begins or ceases to
perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies
the reclassification prospectively effective from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately
next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously
recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

4.2 Share Capital

Ordinary Shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new ordinary
shares or share options are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

4.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Freehold
land is not depreciated. All repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Properties in the course of construction for supply of services or administrative purpose are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and other directly attributable cost and for
qualifying assets, borrowing cost capitalised in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Such properties
are classified to the appropriate categories of Property Plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.
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Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II to the
Companies Act 2013, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged for the
period of use.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets. Leasehold land with lease term of 99 years or more and it is amortized over the period of lease i.e. 99
years.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised net within “other income / other expenses” in the Statement of profit and
loss.

4.4 Intangible assets

Intangible Assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finiteuseful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulatedamortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or

Derecognition of intangible assets

disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in statement of profit and loss
when the asset is de-recognised.

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Useful lives of intangible assets

Type of Asset Useful Life

Computer software 3 years

4.5 Inventories

(i) Raw Materials, Stock-in-process, Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of
stock-in-process and finished goods include materials, labour, manufacturing overhead and other cost
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location.

(ii) Stock of stores, spares, consumable and packing materials are valued at cost.

4.6 Impairment

(a) Financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet, whether a financial asset or a company of financial
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured though a loss allowance. The
Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not
constitute financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the twelve-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected
credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly, since initial recognition.

(b) Non-financial assets

Tangible and Intangible assets

Property, Plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever
there is an indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an
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individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for cash generating unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that

Reversal of impairment loss

the loss has decreased or no longer exists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment
loss had been recognized directly in other comprehensive income and presented within equity.

4.7 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre tax
rates that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a
contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is
measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net
cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognizes any impairment
loss on the assets associated with the contract.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognised nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

4.8 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government.

The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically
controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized.

(i)

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generally on delivery of the goods. The normal credit term is 0 to 180 days upon delivery, usually
backed by financial arrangements.

(ii) The Company accounts for pro forma credits, refunds of duty of customs or excise, or refunds of sales tax/
GST in the year of admission of such claims by the concerned authorities. Export benefits are classified as
other operating income and recognized on accrual basis in the year of export based on eligibility and when
there is no uncertainty on receiving the same.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109 – Financial

Interest Income

Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably. The
effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability
and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period.
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4.9 Leases

Lhe Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset

Company as a lessor

are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from
the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the
Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect
a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases

The Company as a lessee

and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-
use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

(i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets (“ROU Assets) at the commencement date of the lease (i.e.,
the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-
of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the
exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The
right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in 4.6 Impairment of non-
financial assets.

(ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company
exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future
payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change
in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset. Lease liabilities has been presented under
the head “Other Financial Liabilities”.

iii Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
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option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption that are considered to be low
value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The functional currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee ( ).

4.10 Foreign Currency Translation

`

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which
they arise except for:

(i) exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings;

(ii) exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign currency monetary items recognised in
the financial statements of the Company for the period immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS
financial reporting period (prior to 1 April, 2016), as per the previous GAAP, pursuant to the Company’sst

choice of availing the exemption as permitted by Ind AS 101.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are not
retranslated.

Borrowing costs include

4.11 Borrowing Costs

(i) interest expense calculated using the effective interest rate method,

(ii) finance charges in respect of finance leases, and

(iii) exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

4.12 Employee benefits

(a) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for salaries, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee
benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(b) Post-employment obl igations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes: a) defined contribution plans - provident
fund b) defined benefit plans - gratuity plans

(i) Defined contribution plans
The Company has defined contribution plan for the post-employment benefits namely Provident Fund
and Employees Death Linked Insurance, the contributions towards such funds and schemes are
recognised as employee benefits expense and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss when they
aredue. The Company does not carry any further obligations with respect to this, apart from contributions
made on a monthly basis.
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(ii) Defined benefit plans

The Company has defined benefit plan, namely gratuity for eligible employees in accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 the liability for which is determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation
(using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that
have terms approximating to the tenor of the related obligation. The liability or asset recognized in the
balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the
reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.
The service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements) is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss in the line item ‘Employee
benefits expense’.

Remeasurements of the net defined liability, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) and any change in the effect of
asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in the profit or loss as past service cost.

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

4.13 Income Taxes

(i) Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’
as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

(iii) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.
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4.14 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. Derivatives are carried as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is

4.15 Earnings per share

calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Where ordinary shares are issued but not fully
paid, they are treated in the calculation of basic earnings per share as a fraction of an ordinary share to the extent
that they were entitled to participate in dividends during the period relative to a fully paid ordinary share. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

A number of Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both

4.16 Fair Value Measurement

financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair value is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair
value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability. The principal market or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the
Company.

The fair value of an asset or liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

(a) Level 1 - unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

(b) Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

(c) Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purposes based on the following methods.
When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the
notes specific to that asset or liability.
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(a) Investment in equity and debt securities

The fair value is determined by reference to their quoted price at the reporting date. In the absence of quoted
price, the fair value of the financial asset is measured using valuation techniques.

(b) Trade and other receivables

The fair value of trade and other receivables, excluding construction contracts in progress, is estimated as
the present value of future cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.
However in respect of such financial instruments, fair value generally approximates the carrying amount due
to short term nature of such assets. This fair value is determined for disclosure purposes or when acquired
in a business combination.

(c) Non derivative financial liabilities

Fair Value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date. For finance
leases, the market rate of interest is determined by reference to similar lease agreements.

An asset is classified as current if:

4.17 Current / non- current classification

(a) it is expected to be realized or sold or consumed in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current if:

(a) it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(c) it is expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period;

(d) it has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing / trading / assembling and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of

4.18 Cash and cash equivalent

cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or
less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consists of balances with
banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
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Notes to standalone financials statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
Note 5 - Property, plant and equipment
Note 5.1 : As at March 31, 2020

[ in Lacs]`

   Gross carrying  amount                 Accumulated Depreciation Net carrying

Particulars As at Additions Deduction As at Upto For the Deduction Upto amount
01/04/2019 Adjustments 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 year Adjustments 31/03/2020 31/03/2020

Owned Assets
Freehold land 82.97 0.00 0.00 0.0082.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.97
Buildings 1 582.77 0.00 0.00 168.231 582.77 54.37 0.00 222.60 1 360.17
Plant & Machinery 3 444.96 524.22 20.29 456.56 203.273 948.89 3.22 656.61 3 292.28
Office Equipments 29.87 1.61 6.32 15.6725.16 4.79 5.86 14.60 10.56
Computer 12.12 0.31 3.83 7.388.60 3.47 3.64 7.21 1.39
Furnitures and Fixtures 65.94 0.07 0.00 11.5066.01 6.13 0.00 17.63 48.38
Vehicles 136.66 0.00 37.86 80.9798.80 11.45 35.97 56.45 42.35
Leasehold Improvements 47.31 0.00 0.00 12.1947.31 9.01 0.00 21.20 26.11

Leasehold Assets

Land 55.74 0.00 0.00 9.1855.74 0.54 0.00 9.72 46.02

5 458.34 526.21 68.30 761.68 293.035 916.25 48.69 1 006.02 4 910.23

   Gross carrying amount

Note 5.2 : As at March 31, 2019
[ in Lacs]`

                Accumulated Depreciation Net carrying

Particulars As at Additions Deduction As at Upto For the Deduction Upto amount
01/04/2018 Adjustments 31/03/2019 31/03/2018 year Adjustments 31/03/2019 31/03/2019

Owned Assets
Freehold land 143.87 0.00 60.90 0.0082.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.97
Buildings 1 529.33 53.44 0.00 115.761 582.77 52.47 0.00 168.23 1 414.54
Plant & Machinery 3 194.70 331.95 81.69 279.13 185.193 444.96 7.76 456.56 2 988.40
Office Equipments 28.34 1.53 0.00 10.0529.87 5.62 0.00 15.67 14.20
Computer 12.01 0.11 0.00 5.7812.12 1.60 0.00 7.38 4.74
Furnitures and Fixtures 70.39 1.95 6.40 5.5265.94 6.41 0.43 11.50 54.44
Vehicles 145.91 0.00 9.25 69.45136.66 15.24 3.72 80.97 55.69
Leasehold Improvements 47.31 0.00 0.00 3.2047.31 8.99 0.00 12.19 35.12

Leasehold Assets

Land 55.74 0.00 0.00 8.6455.74 0.54 0.00 9.18 46.56

5 227.60 388.98 158.24 497.53 276.065 458.34 11.91 761.68 4 696.66

Note 6 : Right of Use Asset
Note 6.1 : As at March 31, 2020

[ in Lacs]`

           Gross Block                                     Accumulated Depreciation Net carrying

Particulars As at Additions Deduction As at Upto For the Deduction Upto amount
01/04/2019 Adjustments 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 year Adjustments 31/03/2020 31/03/2020

ROU Asset
Building 0.00 152.91 0.00 0.00152.91 47.05 0.00 47.05
Godown

105.86
0.00 28.82 0.00 0.0028.82 4.80 0.00 4.80

0.00

24.02

181.73 0.00 0.00181.73 51.85 0.00 51.85 129.88

Note 7 : Intangible assets
Note 7.1 : As at March 31, 2020

[ in Lacs]`

           Gross Block                                     Accumulated Depreciation Net carrying

Particulars As at Additions Deduction As at Upto For the Deduction Upto amount
01/04/2019 Adjustments 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 year Adjustments 31/03/2020 31/03/2020

Owned Assets
Software 8.07 0.00 0.00 3.178.07 2.56 0.00 5.73 2.34

8.07 0.00 0.00 3.178.07 2.56 0.00 5.73 2.34

           Gross Block

Note 7.2 : As at March 31, 2019
[ in Lacs]`

                                    Accumulated Depreciation Net carrying

Particulars As at Additions Deduction As at Upto For the Deduction Upto amount
01/04/2018 Adjustments 31/03/2019 31/03/2018 year Adjustments 31/03/2019 31/03/2019

Owned Assets
Software 8.07 0.00 0.00 0.628.07 2.55 0.00 3.17 4.90

8.07 0.00 0.00 0.628.07 2.55 0.00 3.17 4.90
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Note 8 : Capital Work in Progress
Note 8.1 : As at March 31, 2020

As at

[ in Lacs]`

Additions Deduction/ As at
Particulars April 01, 2019 during the Adjustment Capitalised March 31, 2020

year during the year

Plant And Machinery 484.63 90.92 0.00 468.04 107.51

Total : 484.63 90.92 0.00 468.04 107.51

Note 8.2 : As at March 31, 2019

As at

[ in Lacs]`

Additions Deduction/ As at
Particulars April 01, 2018 during the Adjustment Capitalised March 31, 2019

year during the year

Plant And Machinery 716.10 110.43 18.23 323.67 484.63
Factory Building 50.51 2.93 0.00 53.44 0.00

766.61 113.36Total : 18.23 377.11 484.63

[ in Lacs]`

As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March 2020 March 2019

Note 9 : Other Financial Assets (Non-Current)
75.68

Total:

Security deposits 78.37

75.68 78.37
The amount dues by :
Directors 36.5036.50

Officers either severally or jointly with other persons NIL NIL

Firms or private companies in which any director is partner or director or a member. NIL

The Company estimates deferred tax/(charge) using the applicable rate of taxation based on the impact of timing

 NIL

Note 10 : Deferred Tax Assets (net)

difference between financial statements and estimated taxable income for the current year.
[ in Lacs]`

As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March 2020 March 2019

Deferred tax assets
14.86Disallowance u/s. 43(b) under income tax act, 1961 11.87

Unamortised Proceesing Fees 0.690.69
Unabsorbed depreciation (Restricted to DTL) 378.85437.78
Lease Liability 0.001.41
MAT Credit Entitlement 68.55

459.96

Depreciable assets 391.41

63.74
518.48

Deferred Tax Liabilities
454.75

Net Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 63.73 68.55
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Movement of Deferred Tax Liabilites / (Assets) during the year

Particulars Opening Recognised in Recognised Closing
Balance Statement of in Other Balance as

as at Profit and Comprehensive at March
April 1, 2019 Loss Income 31, 2020

Property, Plant and Equipments
Deferred Tax liabilites / (assets) in relation to

( 391.41) ( 63.34) 0.00 ( 454.75)
Unabsorb Depreciation 378.85 58.93 0.00 437.78
Unamortised Cost adjusted on borrowings 0.69 0.00 0.00 0.69
Provision for Employee benefit expense 11.87 2.50 0.49 14.86
Lease Liability 0.00 1.41 0.00 1.41
MAT Credit Entitlement 68.55 ( 4.81) 0.00 63.74

68.55 ( 5.31) 0.49 63.73
Opening Recognised inParticulars Recognised Closing
Balance Statement of in Other Balance as

as at Profit and Comprehensive at March
April 1, 2018 Loss Income 31, 2019

Property, Plant and Equipments
Deferred Tax liabilites / (assets) in relation to

358.01) ( 33.40) 0.00 ( 391.41)
Unabsorb Depreciation 185.14 193.71 0.00 378.85
Unamortised Cost adjusted on borrowings 8.50 ( 7.81) 0.00 0.69
Provision for Employee benefit expense 11.88 1.54 ( 1.55) 11.87
MAT Credit Entitlement 68.55 0.00 0.00 68.55

( 83.94) 154.04 ( 1.55) 68.55

[ in Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Note 11 : Other assets (Non-Current)
0.51

Total:

Capital advances 0.00

0.51

Note 12 : Inventor ies
82.85

0.00

Raw Materials 141.85
Stock in Progress 75.3082.29
Finished Goods 248.1497.56
Stock-in-Trade 52.0540.61
Packing Materials 16.326.57
Consumable Stores 4.601.90
Goods In transit 46.2116.36

Total : 328.14 584.47

Inventory items have been valued considering the significant accounting policy disclosed in note 4(4.5) to this financial
statement.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIALS STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

[ in Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Note 13 : Trade Receivable
Unsecured, considered good
Low Credit Risk 1 435.051 973.19
Significant increase in Credit Risk 0.000.00
Credit Impaired 0.0093.03
Less: Loss Allowance 0.00

1 435.05
(   93.03)
1 973.19

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Losses (Refer note 44) 0.00(   0.94)

Total: 1 972.25 1 435.05
Included in the financial statement as follows:

Non-current 0.000.00

Current 1 435.051 972.25

Total: 1 972.25 1 435.05

The company does not have any outstanding dues from directors, officers of the company either severally or jointly with
other persons or firms or private companies in which any directors is partner or director or a member

Balance with Schedule Bank
Note 14 : Cash and cash equivalents

In current account / Cash Credit Account 447.52103.82
Cheques on hand 25.89146.66
Fixed Deposits (maturity of less than three months) 13.5242.34
Cash in hand 2.981.77

Total: 294.59

Note 15 : Loans (Current)

489.91

Loans Receivable considered good - Unsecured
Low Risk 397.332.35
Significant increase in Credit Risk 0.000.00
Credit Impaired 0.000.00

Total: 2.35 397.33

The company does not have any outstanding dues from directors, officers of the company either severally or jointly with
other persons or firms or private companies in which any directors is partner or director or a member

Security deposits 0.20
Note 16 : Other Financial Assets (current)

0.20
Subsidy Receivables 0.00169.87
Interest accrued 6.432.06
Derivative not recognized as hedge 3.580.00
Other Recoverable 74.0862.86

Total: 234.99

Note 17 : Other Current Assets
45.18

84.29

Advances to suppliers 2.86
Prepaid expenses 4.466.93
Balances with Revenue authorities 53.06108.54

Total:  160.65 60.38

The company does not have any outstanding dues from directors, officers of the company either severally or jointly with
other persons or firms or private companies in which any directors is partner or director or a member
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[ in Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Note 18 : Current tax assets (Net)

42.30Advance tax & TDS 95.47
Less: Provision for taxation 68.558.55

Total: 33.75

Note 19 : Equity share capital

26.92

Authorised share capital
Equity Share Capital

2 500.00

Issued share capital
1 506.33

Subscribed and fully paid up Equity Share Capital
1 502.07

2,50,00,000 (March 31, 2019 : 2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of 10/- each 2 500.00

1,50,63,300 (March 31, 2019: 1,50,63,300) Equity Shares of 10/ each 1 506.33

1,50,20,723 (March 31, 2019: 1,50,63,300) equity Shares of 10/- each fully paid up 1 504.20

`

`

`
Less: Deduction on account of forfeiture of shares ( 2.13)

1 502.07

The company has forfeited 42577 partly paid equity shares issued on rights basis in respect of which first and final call

0.00

1 502.07

Notes:

money @12.50 per share remained unpaid on 30th May, 2018

During the period of five financial years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date,
Note 19.1 : Equity share capital

(i) The Company has not allotted any fully paidup equity shares by way of bonus shares;
(ii) The Company has not allotted any equity shares pursuant to any contract without payment being received in cash;
(iii) The company has not bought back any equity shares

Note 19.2 Reconciliat ion of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Reporting
Year

1 50 63 300

Add : 0

1 50 63 300

Less : 0

At the beginning of the year 1 50 63 300

Shares issued for Cash or Right Issue 0
1 50 63 300

Shares bought back / Redemption / Forfeited 42 577
At the end of the year 1 50 20 7231 50 20 723

Note 19.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the company

Particulars                                                                       As at March 31, 2020              As at March 31, 2019

No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding

36 71 295Kandarp K. Amin 24.44 36 71 295 24.44
Archana K. Amin 26 95 515 17.95 26 95 515 17.95
Suchit K. Amin 10 66 195 7.10 7 66 195 5.10
Archit K. Amimn 8 45 395 5.63 6 49 700 4.33

The rights and privileges to equity shareholders are general in nature and defined under the Articles of Association.
Note 19.4 Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

Equity Shares : The Company has only class of equity shares having a par value of ‘ 10/- per share. Each shareholder
is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation,
the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential
amounts, if any, in proportion to their shareholding.

mailto:@12.50
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[ in Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Note 20 : Other Equity
Reserve and Surplus

45.77Retained Earnings 127.23
Securities Premium 1 854.661 854.66
Capital Reserve 6.766.76
General Reserve 1.501.50

Total 1 908.69

Note 20.1 : Other Equity 
Retained  Earnings

127.23

1 990.15

Balance as per previous financial statements 594.61

… Detailed..

Add : Profit / Loss) for the year ( 471.60)(   80.11)
Add / (Less) : OCI for the year (net of tax) 4.22(   1.35)

Balance available for appropriation 127.2345.77

Total: 45.77

Note 20.2 : Securities Premium
1 854.66

127.23

Opening Balance 1 857.85
Add : Addition during the year 0.000.00
Less: Deduction on account of forfeiture of shares ( 3.19)0.00

Balanace at the end of the year 1 854.66

Opening Balance 1.44

1 854.66

Note 20.3 : Capital  Reserve
6.76

Add : Amount transferred on account of equity forfeited 5.320.00

Balanace at the end of the year 6.76

Opening Balance 1.50

6.76

Note 20.4 : General Reserve
1.50

Add : Addition during the year 0.000.00

Balanace at the end of the year Total: 1.50 1.50

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows :

The retained earnings reflect the profit of the Company earned till date net of appropriations. The amount that can be

Retained Earnings

distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the balance in this reserve,
after considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013

Securities premium reserve is the premium received on issue of shares. These reserve is utilized in accordance with

Securities Premium

the provisions of the Companies, Act, 2013

Capital Reserve is created out of forfeiture of equity shares.

General reserve was created by transfer of profits as per Companies (Transfer of Profits to Reserve) Rules, 1975. It is

Capital Reserve

General Reserve

a transfer from one component of equity that is retained earnings for appropriation purpose.
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[ in Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Note 21 : Borrowings (Non-Current)

Secured term loans from banks
1 228.28Union Bank of India A/c No. 1163 1 777.30

Union Bank of India Account No. 1174 0.00

BMW India Finance Services Pvt. Ltd. 0.94

11.47
Vehicle Loan

0.00

Total: 1 239.75
Current maturities of long term debts

1 778.24

Secured term loans from banks
613.08Union Bank of India A/c No. 1163 556.68

Union Bank of India Account No. 1174 0.00

ICICI Bank Limited 5.37

44.49

Vehicle Loan
0.00

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. 10.740.94

Total: 658.51

Details of security and repayment thereof

572.79

Note 21.1 : Nature of Security

Term Loans

The Term loans including current maturities amounting to 1897.32 Lacs (P.Y. 2333.98 Lacs) from Union Bank of` `
India is secured Union Bank of India is secured by way of hypothecation of plant and machinery created out of project
and further secured by factory land and building situated at Bhavnagar and also personal guarantee of Director.

The Loans including current maturities amounting to 0.93 Lacs (P.Y. 17.05 Lacs) are secured against Vehicles.

Vehicle Loans

Note 21.2 : Terms of Repayment of Loans

` `

Term Loan

Union Bank of India A/c No. 1163 :

Repayable in 62 monthly installments in ballooning method commencing from November, 2017. Last Installment due on
December, 2023. Rate of interest 11.05% as at period end. (P.Y. 13.10%).

Union Bank of India Account No. 1174

Term Loan

Repayable in 62 monthly installments in ballooning method commencing from November,2017. Last Installment due on
December, 2023. Rate of interest 11.05% as at period end. (P.Y. NIL).

ICICI Bank Limited :

Vehicle Loan

Loan is repayable in monthly installments of 0.53 Lacs commencing from April,2015 and last installment falls due on`
February, 2020.

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. :

Loan is repayable in monthly installments of 0.94 Lacs commencing from May, 2017 and last installment falls due on`
April, 2020.
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[ in Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Note 22 : Other Financial Liabilit ies (Non Current)
84.57

Total:
Lease Liability 0.00

84.57

Note 23 : Provisions (Non- Current)

42.70

0.00

Provision For Gratuity 39.09
Less : Plan Assets ( 19.35)(   18.87)

Total: 23.83

Note 24 : Borrowings (Current)

19.74

Secured
1 430.33

Total:

Working capital facilities from bank 1 366.29

1 430.33

Terms of working capital facility from banks

1 366.29

The Working Capital Loans amounting to 1430.33 Lacs (P.Y. 1366.29 Lacs) are secured by Hypothecation of Book` `
Debts, Bills, stock not older than 120 Days. Further it is secured by Factory Land and Building at plot no. 25/9/A and 25/
9/B and FDR. Further it is secured by personal guarantee of Directors.

Note 25 : Trade Payables
Current

22.75Due to Micro and Small Enterprise (Refer Note 42) 21.44
Others 1 041.901 268.70

Total: 1 291.45

Note 26 : Other financial liabili ties (Current)
658.51

1 063.34

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 572.79(Refer Note 20)
Lease Liability 0.0050.58
Payable towards Capital Goods 41.645.89
Derivative not recognized as hedge 0.0011.02
Others 9.0125.67

Total: 751.67

Note 27 : Other Current liabi lities
52.63

52.63

Note 28 : Short Term Provisions
29.20

623.44

Statutory Liabilities 38.57
38.57

Gratuity 24.53
Leave Encashment 0.002.41

Total: 31.61

Note 29 : Current Tax Liabilities
0.00

24.53

Provision for Tax 83.00
Less : Advance Tax 77.910.00

Total: 0.00 5.09
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[ in Lacs]`

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019

Note 30 : Revenue from Operations
Sale of products

5 058.02Manufactured Goods 4 666.44
Stock-in-Trade 3 691.132 529.72

Sale of Services
Job Work Income 0.00

Export Incentives 42.04

25.52

Other operat ing revenue
32.76

Facilitaing sale of Chlorine 0.00
8 399.61

[ in Lacs]

23.01

7 669.03

Break up of Revenue from contracts with customers

Particulars

`

 2019-2020

Manufactured
3 489.29

2018-2019

MCAA 3 795.80
SMCA 732.23                   446.11
EDTA Tetra - Sodium 8.03                      0.58
CAC 0.00986.11
TCAC 0.0072.38
Hydro Chlorine Acid 1.451.26
Others 128.93

4 666.44

Ethyle Acetate 194.83

62.31

5 058.04

Stock in trade
                 0.00

Acetic Acid 344.77                 17.23
Acetic Anhydride 926.46                  1 043.66
Linear Alkyl Beneze 2 141.821 307.34
Others 83.25

3 691.13

Export benefits (Net)

              161.51

2 529.74

Break up of Other Operating revenue

Mrchandise Exports from India Scheme 42.0432.76

Lifting Charges of Chlorine 0.00
42.04

                     23.01

55.77
Note 31 : Other Income
Interest income

On 2.37Fixed deposits 5.24
On Other deposits and investments 34.5839.19
On VAT Refund 4.000.00
Other Interest 1.910.00

Interest and Electricity Subsidy 0.00107.92
Commision income 233.5560.09
Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 26.106.56
Profit on sale of Mutual Fund 0.000.95
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net) 0.003.53
Other non-operating revenue 0.00                      0.00
Sundry Balance written back (net) 2.91                      7.03
Miscellaneous income 6.09

314.38
                      1.14

228.78
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[ in Lacs]`

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019

Note 32 : Cost of materials consumed
2 622.52Raw Materials 3 173.03

Freight Charges, Inward Clearing and Commission 144.74
3 317.77

Chemicals and Pigments 3 794.59

3 794.59

Closing Stock

155.29

2 777.81

Note 33 : Purchases of traded goods
2 407.78

2 407.78

Note 34 : Changes in Inventories

Work-in-progress 75.3082.29
Finished Goods (Inclusive of Goods in Transit) 294.35113.92
Traded Goods 52.05

421.70
40.61

236.82
Opening Stock

Work-in-progress 160.6875.30
Finished Goods (Inclusive of Goods in Transit) 160.49294.35
Traded Goods 63.57

384.74
52.05

421.70

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories ( 36.96)

Salaries, wages and allowance 459.84

184.88

Note 35 : Employee benefits expense
534.04

Contribution to provident and other funds 21.22 21.47
Staff welfare expenses 55.14

536.20

Interest to :

61.10

616.61

Note 36 : Finance Cost

Banks 343.64289.00
Unwinding interest cost 0.0012.85
Micro and Small Enterprise 0.000.60
Others 0.770.41

Other Borrowing Cost
Processing charges (including amortization of processing fees) 15.05

359.46

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 276.06

12.44

315.30

Note 37 : Depreciation and Amortization
293.03

Amortization expense on intangible assets 2.552.56
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 0.00

278.61
51.85

347.44



88

ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

[ in Lacs]`

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019

Note 38 : Other expenses
Manufactur ing Expenses

53.54Stores & Other Consumables 99.81
Power Fuel & Water Charges 267.99348.21
Repairs and Maintenance

Plant and Machinery 19.2629.83
Building 9.425.40

Laboratory Expenses 2.202.08
Job work Charges 57.64190.38
Lifting charges HCL 52.42

508.74

Fees and Legal Expenses 41.40

82.39

711.83
Establishment Expenses

34.66
Insurance Charges 19.0816.25
Travelling Expenses 21.8216.48
Rent, Rates & Taxes 67.154.29
Other Repairs 7.707.40
Auditor’s Remuneration 1.501.50
Interest to Suppliers 1.812.13
Exchange fluctuation on foreign currency transactions (Net) 2.440.00
Detention charges 2.461.39
Vehicle Expense 25.8317.25
Security Expense 14.1712.62
Miscellaneous Expenditure 41.6938.50
Loss on asset discarded 12.826.40
Donation 2.510.00
Provision for Doubtful Debt 0.0093.97
Bad Debts 1.79

264.17

Packing Material Consumed 89.79

0.00

252.84

Selling and Distribution Expenses
124.58

Sales Commission 2.583.78
Clearing and Forwarding 137.43126.98
Others 87.25

317.05
107.10

362.44

Total: 1 327.11 1 089.96
Auditor’s Remuneration is made of

Statutory Audit Fees 1.50

Profit / (Loss) attributable to Equity shareholders ( in Lacs) ( 471.60)

1.50

Note 39 : Earning per Share
(   80.11)`

Number of equity shares 1 50 20 7231 50 20 723
Basic and Diluted earning per Share ( ) ( 3.14)` (   0.53)
Note: The Company has not issued any equity shares during the year.
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Note 40: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Particulars  As at 31st  As at 31st
March 2020 March 2019

Contingent Liabili ties not provided for in respect ofA

Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt from 147.07 147.07
HDFC Bank Limited (Refer note (i) below)

Custom Duty (Import under Advance Licenses Export Obligation Pending) 90.54 29.84
Income Tax - 0.13

237.61 177.04

B
Estimated amount of contract remaining to the executed on capital accounts
Capital Commitments

Nil 39.39
(a) The company had entered in to derivatives contracts (for sale of foreign currency) with HDFC bank Limited which

have already been concluded in earlier years. The company had incurred loss on such contracts against which
the sum of 78.71 Lacs (including adjustment of fixed deposit amounting to 23.64 Lacs have already been paid` `
and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss under the head “Loss on Derivative Contract”. The company had also
received summons / show cause notice from Mumbai Debt Recovery Tribunal in the month of May, 2009. In
response to the same, based on legal advise, the company had filed its reply with appropriate authority. Pending
final outcome, the management is of the opinion that the aforesaid liability is of contingent nature and therefore the
company has not recognized as liability for the balance loss of 147.07 Lacs including interest up to January,`
2013. Further, In earlier years, HDFC Bank Limited had retained the sum of 25.48 Lacs out of proceeds of right`
issues against which the company has initiated legal actions.

During earlier years, legal case has been filed by appropriate authorities alleging a director and an employee of the
Note 41:

company causing death of Blackbucks due to drinking of contaminated water. The matter is still sub- judice pending for
final adjudication. Meanwhile, the Gujarat Pollution Control Board, vide its order issued in terms of provisions of Section
33A of Water ( Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 directed the company to close its production process at
Bhavnagar unit with immediate effect. In response, upon application made by the company and representation made
before the authority, the Gujrat Pollution Control Board vide its order dated 5 November, 2018 conditionally withdrewth

the said order and therefore the company had resumed it’s operations at Bhavnagar unit by placing necessary measures.
The Management does not expect any major impact on operations of the company in this regard
Note 42 : Employee Benefits

Note 42.1 Defined contribution plan

The Company has defined contribution plan in form of Provident Fund & Pension Scheme and Employee State Insurance
Scheme for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of
the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The total expense recognized in the Statement of profit and loss under employee
benefit expenses in respect of such schemes are given below:

[ in Lacs]`

Particulars For the year For the year
2019-2020 2018-2019

9.64Contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Scheme, included under 11.23
contribution to provident and other funds
Contribution to Employee State Insurance Scheme, included under 1.370.75
contribution to provident and other funds

Note 42.2 Defined benefit plan

(a) Gratuity

The Company offers gratuity plan for its qualified employees which is payable as per the requirements of Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous service and once vested it is
payable to employees on retirement or on termination of employment. In case of death while in service, the gratuity
is payable irrespective of vesting.
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(b) Defined Benefi t Plan

Gratuity

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

                                                                                                                                         Valuation

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2020

st st

March, 2019
6.82%Discount rate 7.78%

Expected rate(s) of salary increase 6.00%6.00%
Rate of return on plan assets 7.78%6.82%
Rate of Employee Turnover 2.00%2.00%

The following table sets out the status of the amounts recognized in the balance sheet & movements in the net
defined benefit obligation as at 31st March, 2020

[ in Lacs]`

For the year For the year
ended ended

2019-2020 2018-2019
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity

(Funded) (Funded)

Changes in the present value of obligation
1. Present value of obligation (Opening) 61.1563.62
2. Interest cost 4.814.95
3. Past service cost adjustments/Prior year Charges - -
4. Current service cost 3.523.48
5. Curtailment Cost / (Gain) - -
6. Settlement Cost / (Gain) - -
7. Benefits paid —(1.89)
8. Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arising from change in financial assumptions 0.284.16
9. Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arising from change in demographic assumptions - -
10. Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arising from change on account of experience changes (6.14)(2.42)
11. Present value of obligation (Closing) 63.62

1.

71.90

Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Present value of plan assets (Opening) 18.0319.35

2. Expected return on plan assets (0.10) (0.10)
3. Interest Income 1.421.51
4. Actuarial Gain / (Loss) - -
5. Employers Contributions - -
6. Employees Contributions - -
7. Benefits paid -(1.89)
8. Fair Value of Plan Assets (Closing) 19.3518.87

Percentage of each category of plan assets to total fair value
of plan assets at the year end
1. Bank Deposits - -
2. Debt Instruments - -
3. Policy of Insurance 100% 100%
4. Others - -
Reconciliation of Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation
and the Fair value of Assets
Present Value of funded obligation at the end of the year

18.87Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the period 19.35
Amount not recognized due to asset limit - -
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[ in Lacs]`

For the year For the year
ended ended

2019-2020 2018-2019
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity

Deficit of funded plan

Deficit of unfunded plan

- Current 24.5329.20
- Non current 19.7423.83

Amount recognized in standalone statement of profit and loss in
respect of defined benefit plan are as follows:
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

3.48Current Service Cost 3.52
Past Service Cost - -
Net interest Cost 3.393.44
Net value of re-measurements on the obligation and plan assets - -
(Gains)/Loss on Settlement - -
Total Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profi t and Loss # 6.92 6.91
#Included in ‘Salary and Wages’ under ‘Employee benefits expense’
Amount recorded in Other comprehensive Income (OCI)
Re-measurements during the year due to

4.16Changes in financial assumptions 0.28
Changes in demographic assumptions - -
Experience adjustments (6.14)(2.42)
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income 0.10 0.10
Amount recognized in OCI during the year 1.84

(c)

(5.76)

Sensitivity analysis

Gratuity
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumption is:

                    Impact on defined benefit obligation

                                        Change in                             Increase in                           Decrease in
                                      Assumption                            Assumptions                         Assumptions

Particulars March March March 31, March March March
31, 2020  31, 2019  31, 2020 31, 2019 31, 2020  31, 2019

Discount rate 1% 1% Decrease by (4.32) (2.84) Increase by 5.31 3.49
Salary growth rate 1% 1% Increase by 2.23 2.12 Decrease by (2.14) (1.79)
Employee Turnover 1% 1% Increase by 2.01 1.86 Decrease by (2.38) (2.17)

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
(present value of the defined obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of reporting
period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognized in the balance sheet. The
methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior
year.
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(d) Major Category of Plan Asset as a % of total Plan Assets

Category of Assets (% Allocation) As at March As at March As at March As at March
31, 2020 31, 2019 31, 2020 31, 2019

% in lacs`

Insurer managed funds 100% 100% 19.35
100%

18.87

Total 100% 19.3518.87

(e) Risk exposure

Through its defined benefit plans, the group is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are
detailed below:

The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond yields; if plan assets underperform

Asset volatility

this yield, this will create a deficit.
The gratuity fund is administered through Life Insurance Corporation of India (insurer) under its group gratuity
scheme. Accordingly almost the entire plan asset investment is maintained by the insurer. These are subject to
interest rate risk which is managed by the insurer.

A decrease in bond yields will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offset by an increase in the value

Changes in bond yields

of the plans’ assets maintained by the insurer.

The gratuity fund is administered through Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) of India under its Group Gratuity
Scheme.

(f) Defined benefi t liability and employer contribut ion

The Company generally eliminates the deficit in the defined benefit gratuity plan with in next one year.

Expected contribution to the post -employment benefit plan (Gratuity) for the next year is 29.20 lakh`

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 6
The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted post -employment benefit plan (gratuity) is as follows:

(a) Gratuity

Particulars

[ In Lacs]`

 As at 31st  As at 31st
March 2020 March 2019

40.901 following year 42.32st

2 following year 0.82nd 1.02
3 following year 0.86rd 1.13
4 following year 0.95th 1.20
5 following year 1.27th 1.24
Sum of year 6 to 10 5.38th 7.44
Sum of Years 11 and above 78.23

The operating segment of the company is identified to be “ ”,

96.14

Note 43: Segment Information

 Manufacturing and trading of Chemicals and Pigments
as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews business performance at an overall company level as one
segment and hence, does not have any additional disclosures to be made under Ind AS 108 Operating Segments.
However, The Company has two geographical segments “India and Rest of World”, revenue from the geographic
segments based on domicile of the customer are as follows:

[ in Lacs]`

Description India Rest of the world Total

Revenues
- Year ended 31 March, 2020st 6266.23 1321.51 7587.74
- Year ended 31 March, 2019st 6690.57 1667.00 8357.57
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Note 44:
1. Related Party Disclosures for the year ended March 31, 2020

Sr.No. Descript ion of Relationship

(a) Details of Related Parties

Names of Related Part ies

1 Key Management Personnel (KMP) Kandarp K. Amin
Archana K. Amin
Archit K. Amin

2 Relatives of KMP Suchit K Amin
Shimoli A. Amin
Manini S. Amin

3 Enterprise over which KMP / Relatives of KMP Krishna Orgochem
exercise significant influence through controlling Adonis Lifecare Private Limited
interest (Other Related Party) Archit Advance Materials

Kalindi Impex
S.D. Agro Organosys
Kalindi Industries

(b) Details of transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2020 in the ordinary course of
business:

[ In Lacs]`

Sr. Nature of Relationship / Key Relatives Enterprise Total
No. Transaction Management of KMP over which

Personnel (KMP) KMP and
Relatives

have
significant

influence

Director Remuneration1
Archanaben K. Amin 72.00 - - 72.00
Kandarp K. Amin 78.00 - - 78.00
Archit K. Amin 45.00 - - 45.00
Suchit K Amin - 29.40 - 29.40
Shimoli A. Amin - 18.00 - 18.00
Manini S. Amin - 24.00 - 24.00

2
Kandarp K. Amin
Loan taken during the year

40.00 - - 40.00
3

Kandarp K. Amin
Loan repaid during the year

40.00 - - 40.00
4

Archanaben K. Amin
Rental

36.50 - - 36.50
Kandarp K. Amin 6.00 - - 6.00
Shimoli A. Amin - 10.53 - 10.53
Manini S. Amin - 6.40 - 6.40

c) Amount due to / from related parties
as at March 31, 2020
1 Security Deposit for rent

Archanaben K. Amin 36.51 - - 36.51
Shimoli A. Amin - 10.53 - 10.53
Manini S. Amin - 6.40 - 6.40
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2. Related Party Disclosures for the year ended March 31, 2019

Sr.No. Descript ion of Relationship

(a) Details of Related Parties

Names of Related Part ies

1 Key Management Personnel (KMP) Kandarp K. Amin
Archana K. Amin
Archit K. Amin

2 Relatives of KMP Suchit K Amin
Shimoli A. Amin
Manini S. Amin

3 Enterprise over which KMP / Relatives of Krishna Orgochem
KMP exercise significant influence through Adonis Lifecare Private Limited
controlling interest (Other Related Party) Archit Advance Materials

Kalindi Impex
S.D. Agro Organosys
Kalindi Industries

(b) Details of transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2019 in the ordinary course of
business:

[ In Lacs]`

Sr. Nature of Relationship / Key Relatives Enterprise Total
No. Transaction Management of KMP over which

Personnel (KMP) KMP and
Relatives

have
significant

influence

Director Remuneration1
Archanaben K. Amin 60.00 — — 60.00
Kandarp K. Amin 60.00 — — 60.00
Archit K. Amin 36.00 — — 36.00
Suchit K Amin — 29.40 — 29.40
Shimoli A. Amin — 9.00 — 9.00
Manini S. Amin — 9.00 — 9.00

2
Adonis Lifecare Private Limited
Sales Commission Expense

— — 2.54 2.54
3

Kandarp K. Amin
Loan taken during the year

— 50.00 — 50.00
4

Archanaben K. Amin
Loan repaid during the year

— 50.00 — 50.00
5

Archanaben K. Amin
Rental

36.50 — — 36.50
Kandarp K. Amin 7.80 — — 7.80
Shimoli A. Amin — 10.53 — 10.53
Manini S. Amin — 6.40 — 6.40

6
Kalindi Impex
Packing Expenses

— — 3.57 3.57
Krishna Orgochem — — 12.03 12.03

7
Kalindi Impex
Purchase

— — 15.00 15.00
Krishna Orgochem — — 15.68 15.68
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[ In Lacs]`

Sr. Nature of Relationship / Key Relatives Enterprise Total
No. Transaction Management of KMP over which

Personnel (KMP) KMP and
Relatives

have
significant

influence

1
(c) Amount due to / from related parties as at March 31, 2019

Security Deposit for rent
Archanaben K. Amin 36.51 — — 36.51
Shimoli A. Amin — 10.53 — 10.53
Manini S. Amin — 6.40 — 6.40
Trade Receivable2
Krishna Orgochem 61.41 61.41

The Company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as going concerns while
Note 45 : Capital Management

maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of
the Company consists of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the Company.

[ In Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31st  As at 31st
March 2020 March 2019

Equity share capital 1502.07 1502.07
Other equity 1908.69 1990.15
Total equity 3410.76 3492.22

Non-current borrowings 1239.75 1778.24
Short term borrowings 1430.33 1366.29
Total loans and borrowings 2670.08 3144.53

Cash and cash equivalents 294.59 489.91
Net Debt 2375.49 2654.61

Net debt to equity 69.12% 76.02%

Note 46 : Fair value measurements

A. Financial instruments by category

Particulars                                                                  March 31, 2020

[ in lacs]`

                 March 31, 2019

Amort ized FVTPL FVTOCI Amort ized FVTPL FVTOCI
cost cost

Financial Assets
Trade receivables 1972.25 -- -- 1435.05 -- --
Cash and cash equivalents 294.59 -- -- 489.92 -- --
Other bank balances - - - - - -
Loans 2.35 -- -- 397.33 -- --
Others financial assets 310.67 -- -- 159.09 3.58 --
Total Financial Assets 2579.86 -- -- 2481.39 3.58 --

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 2670.08 -- -- 3144.53 -- --
Trade payables 1291.45 -- -- 1063.34 -- --
Other financial liabilities 825.22 11.02 -- 623.44 -- --
Total Financial Liabil ities 4786.75 11.02 -- 4831.31 -- --
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B. Fair value hierarchy for assets
Financial assets measured at fair value at 31  March, 2020

Level 1

st

[ in lacs]`

Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
Derivative Instruments (11.02) -- -- 11.02
Financial assets measured at fair value at 31  March, 2019st

Financial Assets
Derivative Instruments 3.58 -- -- 3.58

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for

Notes:

identical assets that the entity can access at the measurement date. This represents mutual funds that have price
quoted by the respective mutual fund houses and are valued using the closing Net asset value (NAV).
Level 2 hierarchy includes the fair value of financial instruments measured using quoted prices for identical or similar
assets in markets that are not active.
Level 3 if one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3. This is the case for unlisted compound instruments.

There are no transfers between any of these levels during the year. The Company’s policy is to recognize transfers
into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

C. Valuation techniques used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
(i) The use of quoted market prices or mutual fund houses quotes (NAV) for such instruments. This is included in

Level 1
D. Fair value of financial assets and liabi lities measured at amortized cost

The Management has assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank
balances, other financial assets and trade payables approximate their carrying amounts largely due to their short-
term nature. Difference between carrying amount of Bank deposits, other financial assets , borrowings and other
financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the years presented.
For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk

Note 47 : Financial risk management

management framework. The board has established the Audit Committee, which is responsible for developing and
monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The Committee holds regular meetings and report to board on its
activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to re?ect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its
training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment
in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.
The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc
reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.
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This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management of risk

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, Aging analysis Diversification of funds to bank
trade receivables, Financial deposits, Liquid funds and Regular
assets measured at amortized monitoring of credit limits.
cost.

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Availability of surplus cash, committed
forecasts credit lines and borrowing facilities

Market risk – Recognized financial assets Cash flow Regular monitoring to keep the net
foreign exchange and liabilities not denominated forecasting exposure at an acceptable level, with

in Indian rupee ( )` Sensitivity analysis option of taking Forward Foreign
exchange contracts if deemed
necessary.

Price Risk Investments in mutual funds Credit ratings Portfolio diversification and regular
monitoring

(a) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations. The company is exposed to the credit risk from its trade receivables, unbilled
revenue, investments, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial assets. The maximumexposure
to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk
is to prevent losses in financial assets.

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge an obligation to the Company. The Company is exposed

Credit Risk Management

to this risk for various financial instruments, for example by granting loans and receivables to customers, placing
deposits etc. the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets
recognized at 31 March 2020, as summarized below:

[ In Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31st  As at 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019

Loans 2.35 397.33
Other financial assets 310.67 162.66
Cash and cash equivalents 294.59 489.91
Trade receivables 1972.25 1435.05

2579.86 2484.95

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluates credit risk relating to customers

Trade and other receivables

on an ongoing basis. If customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no
independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position,
past experience and other factors.
For trade receivables, provision is provided by the company as per the below mentioned policy:

[ in lacs]`

Particulars Gross carrying Expected credit Expected credit Carrying amount
amount losses rate (%) losses of trade

receivable

Considered Good
0 – 1 year 1878.92 -- -- 1878.92
More than 1 year 94.27 1% 0.94 93.33

1973.19Total 0.94 1972.25
93.03Considered Doubtful 100% 93.03 --

2066.22Total : -- 93.97 1972.25



98

ARCHIT ORGANOSYS LIMITED

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and other deposits with banks is limited as the Company generally invests
in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by external credit rating agencies; accordingly the Company
considers that the related credit risk is low. Impairment on these items is measured on the 12-month expected credit
loss basis.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash oranother financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing
liquidity is toensure, as far as possible, that it willhave sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s
reputation.
The Company’s treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining liquidity through investments in liquid funds and
other committed credit lines. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the group’s liquidity position (comprising the
undrawn borrowing facilities below) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash fows.

The working capital position of the Company is given below:

Financing arrangements

[ in lacs]`

Particulars 31  March, 2020st 31  March, 2019st

Cash and cash equivalents 294.59 489.91

The Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment

Liquidity Table

periods is given below. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and
principal cash flows. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be required
to pay.

[ in Lacs]

As at March 31, 2020

Financial Liabilities

`

Payable within More Than
0 to 12 Months 12 Months Total

Non-current financial liabilities
Borrowings — 1239.75 1239.75

Other Financial Liability -- 84.57 84.57
— 1324.32 1324.32

Current financial liabilities
Borrowings from Banks 1430.33 -- 1430.33
Trade payables 1291.45 -- 1291.45
Other Financial Liability 751.67 -- 751.67

3473.45 -- 3473.35
Total financial liabilities 3473.45 1324.32 4797.77

Non-current financial liabilities

As at March 31, 2019

Borrowings — 1778.24 1778.24
— 1778.24 1778.24

Current financial liabilities
Borrowings from Banks 1366.28 —
Trade payables

1366.28
1063.34 -- 1063.34

Other Financial Liability 623.44 -- 623.44
3053.06 -- 3053.06

Total financial liabilities 3053.06 1778.24 4831.30
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(c) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices – such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates –
will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all
market risk sensitive financial instruments including foreign currency receivables and payables and long term debt.
The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and the
market value of the investments. Thus, the exposure to market risk is a function of investing and borrowing activities
and revenue generating and operating activities in foreign currency.
(i) Currency Risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of foreign currency transactions including recognized
assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the Company’s functional currency ( ), primarily in`
respect of US$, and Euro. The Company ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level and is
remain a net foreign exchange earner.

The currency profile of financial assets and financial liabilities are given below:
Exposure to currency risk

                                                                                  As at March 31, 2020             As at March 31, 2019

Particulars Amount Amount in Amount Amount in
Foreign Indian Foreign Indian

Currency Currency Currency Currency

Trade receivables
Financial Assets

Unhedged USD 1.30 107.25 USD 0.12 7.48
Hedged USD 4.03 295.33 USD 0.44 31.42

USD 5.33Total 402.57 USD 0.56 38.90

Trade payable
Financial liabi lities

Unhedged USD 0.76 57.06 USD 1.60 110.66
Hedged - - - -

USD0.76Total 57.06 USD 1.60 110.66

Any change with respect to strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against various currencies as at
Sensitivity Analysis

March 31, 2020 andMarch31, 2019would have affected themeasurement of financial instrumentsdenominated
in respective currencies and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates.

[ in lacs]`

Particulars                                                              Profi t or Loss                    Profit or Loss
                                                                          March 31, 2020                   March 31, 2019

Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

USD sensitivity
USD (Increase/decrease by 1%, 3.46 (3.46) (0.72) 0.72
March 31, 201-1%)
Total 3.46 (3.46) (0.72) 0.72

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because

(ii ) Interest rate risk

of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Company’s debt obligations with floating interest rates and investments
Most of the Company’s borrowings are on a floating rate of interest. The Companyhas exposure to interest rate
risk, arising principally onchanges inMarginal Cost of Funds based Lending Rate (MCLR). The Company uses
a mix of interest rate sensitive financial instruments to manage the liquidity and fund requirements for its day to
day operations like short term credit lines besides internal accruals.
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The exposures of the Company’s financial assets / liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
[ In Lacs]`

Particulars  As at 31st  As at 31st
March 2020 March 2019

Fixed rate borrowings 0.94 17.05
Floating rate borrowings 3327.65 3700.27

3328.59Total borrowings 3717.32

The below mentioned sensitivity analysis is based on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate borrowings.

Interest rate risk sensitivity:

For this it is assumed that the amount of the floating rate liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period
was outstanding for the whole year. If interest rate had been 50 basis points higher or lower, other variables
being held constant, following is the impact on profit.

[ in Lacs]`
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Interest sensitivity*
Interest rates – increase by 50 basis points (50 bps) 16.64 18.59
Interest rates – decrease by 50 basis points (50 bps) (16.64) (18.59)
* Holding all other variables constant

(iii) Price Risk

Exposure

The Company’s exposure to securities price risk arises from investments held in mutual funds and classified in
the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising from such investments, the
Company diversifies its portfolio. Further these are all debt base securities for which the exposure is primarily
on account of interest rate risk. Quotes (NAV) of these investments are available from the mutual fund houses.

Profit for the year would increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on these securities classified as at fair
value through profit or loss.

The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted various business operations due to lockdown and other emergency measures

Note 48:

imposed by the governments. The operations of the Company were impacted briefly, due to shutdown of manufacturing
activities following nationwide lockdown. The Company continues with its operations in a phased manner in line with
directives from the authorities.
The company has considered the possible effect that may result from pandemic relating to Covid - 19 on the carrying
amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Inventories, Receivables and other current assets. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainty in global economic conditions including conditions in India
because of this pandemic, the company has used internal and external information available up to the date of issuance
of this results. Based on immediate assessment of Covid - 19 and current indicators of future economic conditions, the
company does not expect significant impact on its operations and recoverability of value of its assets.
However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its
nature and duration and accordingly the impact may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these
financial results.

The category wise outstanding position of derivative instrument is as under:

Note 49: Derivative Instruments

Nature                             Particulars of derivatives Purpose

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
 in Lacs  in Lacs

Forward Contract USD 4.03 lacs USD 0.44 lacs Hedging of equivalent export trade
(Amount equivalent (Amount equivalent receivables (INR) to mitigate the
to INR 295.33 lacs) to INR 31.42 lacs) risk of foreign currency fluctuation.
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Note 50 :
(a) Due to Micro, Small  and Medium Enterprise

Sr. Particulars

[ in Lacs]`

2019-2020 2018-2019
No.

1 Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of each accounting year. 21.4422.75

2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of
the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year. NIL NIL

3 The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006. NIL0.54

4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year; and NIL0.54

5 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006. NILNIL

The company has received confirmation from suppliers who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). The above mentioned information has been
compiled to the extent of responses received by the company from its suppliers with regard to their registration
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006).

The company has circulated letters of Balance Confirmation to Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and the parties(b)
to whom loans and advances have been granted. Confirmations were received in some cases.

(a)

Note 51 : Statement of Management

The non current financial assets, current financial assets and other current assets are good and recoverable and
are approximately of the values, if realized in the ordinary courses of business unless and to the extent stated
otherwise in the Accounts. Provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably
necessary. There are no contingent liabilities except those stated in the notes.

(b) Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, cash flow statement and change in equity read together with Notes
to the accounts thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the information required under the Companies Act, 2013
as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of the Company as at the end of the year and financial
performance of the Company for the year under review.

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable

Note 52:

with the figures for the current year. Figures are rounded off to nearest lacs.
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